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™. ™k{ nkuÆku ‚h™k{wt Vku™ ™t.
1 ©e fk÷eËk‚ ðe. …xu÷ [uh{u™ Ã÷kux ™. 743, ‚ufxh-22, 94260 72399

„ktÄe™„h
2 ©e «fkþ¼kE ykh. …xu÷ ðkE‚ Ã÷kux ™t. 674/2, ‚ufxh-23, 97238 10881

[uh{u™ „ktÄe™„h
3 ©e zkÌkk¼kE xe. …xu÷ rzhufxh Ã÷kux ™t. 236/yu, ‚ufxh-28 88495 07189

„ktÄe™„h
4 ©e rƒ…e™¼kE ðe. …xu÷ rzhufxh Ã÷kux ™t. 588, ‚ufxh-22, 98250 23530

„ktÄe™„h
5 ©e [tËw¼kE yu[. …xu÷ rzhufxh Ã÷kux ™t. 670/2, ‚ufxh-23, 94260 22850

„ktÄe™„h
6 ©e yþkuffw{kh ‚e. …xu÷ rzhufxh Ã÷kux ™t. 107, ‚ufxh-8 94260 01564

„ktÄe™„h
7 ©e ™xðh÷k÷ ykh. …xu÷ rzhufxh Ã÷kux ™t. 693/2, ‚ufxh-23, 94260 24693

„ktÄe™„h
8 ©e «n÷kË¼kE ykE. …xu÷ rzhufxh Ã÷kux ™t. 855/1, ‚ufxh-2/‚e 94276 00837

„ktÄe™„h
9 ©e «n÷kË¼kE yu‚. …xu÷ rzhufxh Ã÷kux ™t. 234/1, ‚ufxh-22, 94262 89419

„ktÄe™„h
10 ©e „ýuþ¼kE yu‚. …xu÷ rzhufxh Ã÷kux ™t. 330/2, ‚ufxh-7/yu, 98253 36105

„ktÄe™„h
11 ©e{Œe ¼kð™kƒu™ ƒe. …xu÷ rzhufxh Ã÷kux ™t. 297, ‚ufxh-22, 98249 23302

„ktÄe™„h
12 ©e{Œe Wðeoƒu™ …e. …xu÷ rzhufxh Ã÷kux ™t.681/1, ‚ufxh-23, 99090 10299

„ktÄe™„h
13 ©e zkÌkk¼kE yu‚. …h{kh rzhufxh Ã÷kux ™t. 765, ‚ku{uïh 98253 3766 2

‚ku‚kÞxe, ‚ufxh-27, „ktÄe™„h
14 ©e r„heþ[tÿ xe. òxrfÞk «kuVuþ™÷ Ã÷kux ™t. 215, ‚ufxh-22, 98700 97044

rzhufxh „ktÄe™„h
15 ‚eyu ‚eyu‚. «kuVuþ™÷ Ã÷kux ™t. 289, ‚ufxh-29, 94260 09697

{™kus yu[. ÷urf™ðk÷k rzhufxh „ktÄe™„h
16 økku®ðË¼kE yu{. Ãkxu÷ {uLku. rzhuõxh Ã÷kux Lkt. 625/1, Mkuõxh-30, 98251 52076

Mke.E.yku. økktÄeLkøkh

ƒkuzo ykuV rzhufx‚o ð»ko 2021-2022

nuz ykurV‚
‚e-7/8, ©e …ku…x÷k÷ Ëkýe ¼ð™,

y…™k ƒòh, ‚ufxh-21, „ktÄe™„h.
Vku™ : 23243934,
Vuf‚ : 23248732

ƒúkL[ {u™ush : ©e Œus‚¼kE …xu÷
ƒúkL[ {u™ush : ©e ÷û{ý¼kE …xu÷

‚ufxh-24 þk¾k
42, nhr‚Ø™„h,
24 [kh hMŒk …k‚u,

‚ufxh-24, „ktÄe™„h.
Vku™ : 23287342.

ƒúkL[ {u™ush
©e ‚w™e÷¼kE …xu÷

fwzk‚ý þk¾k
21-22, ç÷kuf ™t. ‚e,
hkÄu r¢Mx÷, fwzk‚ý,

„ktÄe™„h
Vku™ : 23600800

E.ƒúkL[ {u™ush
©e ™huLÿ¼kE …xu÷

ðkðku÷ þk¾k
15-16, ðuh-nkW‚,

Mðkr{™khkÞý ‚í‚t„ nku÷™e
…k‚u, „ktÄe™„h,

Vku™ : 9924199721
ƒúkL[ {u™ush

©e{Œe ™unkƒu™ …xu÷
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ðkŠ»kf ‚kÄkhý ‚¼k™e ™kuxe‚
ykÚke ƒUf™k Œ{k{ ‚¼k‚Ë ¼kEyku y™u ƒnu™ku™u sýkððk™wt fu, ð»ko 2021-22 {kxu™e ƒUf™e ºkuðeMk{e ðkŠ»kf ‚kÄkhý

‚¼k, Œk.14-8-2022 ™u hrððkh™k hkus ‚ðkhu 10-00 f÷kfu, r¾{S rðMkhk{ nku÷, W{k ykxTMko fku÷us, fze Mkðo rðãk÷Þ
Mktfw÷, økux Lkt.6, Mkuõxh-23, „ktÄe™„h ¾kŒu hk¾ðk{kt ykðu÷ Au, ðkŠ»kf ‚kÄkhý ‚¼k™e fkÞoMkq[e ™e[u {wsƒ Au. çkUf™e yk
ðkŠ»kf MkkÄkhý Mk¼k{kt ‚{Þ‚h nkshe yk…ðk rð™tŒe Au.

fkÞoMkqr[
1. Œk. 12-09-2021™k hkus {¤u÷e ðkŠ»kf ‚kÄkhý ‚¼k™e fkÞoðkne™u ðt[kýu ÷E ƒnk÷e yk…ðk ƒkƒŒ.
2. Œk. 31-3-2022™k hkus …whk ÚkŒk ð»ko™ku ‚t[k÷f {tz¤u hsw fhu÷ ðkŠ»kf ynuðk÷, ‚hðiÞwt y™u ™Vk Œkuxk™ku rn‚kƒ

{tswh fhðk ƒkƒŒ.
3. ™Vk™e Vk¤ðýe {tswh fhðk ƒkƒŒ.
4. ykurzx he…kuxo™e ™kutÄ ÷uðk çkkçkík.
5. ð»ko 2022-2023 ™k rn‚kƒku Œ…k‚ðk {kxu ykurzxh™e r™{ýqtf fhðe y™u Œu{™wt {nu™Œkýwt ™¬e fhðk ƒkƒŒ.
6. ð»ko 2022-2023 {kxu ðÄkhu{kt ðÄkhu fhs fhðk™e nË ™¬e fhðk ƒkƒŒ.
7. ð»ko 2021-22 ™k fk[k ™Vk{ktÚke fhu÷ «kuðesLkLku ƒnk÷e yk…ðk ƒkƒŒ.
8. çkUfLkk Ãkuxk rLkÞ{ku{kt MkwÄkhku fhðk çkkçkík Ãkrhrþü ‘y’ {wsçk
9. «{w¾©e ŒhVÚke yÚkðk Œuyku™e {tswheÚke su fk{ku hsw ÚkkÞ Œu fk{ fhðk ƒkƒŒ.

ƒkuzo ykuV rzhuõx‚o™k ykËuþÚke

„ktÄe™„h økku®ðË¼kE yu{. …xu÷

Œk. 20-6-2022 {u™uSt„ rzhufxh/Mke.E.yku.

™kutÄ :

1. fkuh{™k y¼kðu {w÷Œðe hnu÷ ‚¼k, Œus fk{fks ‚kY, Œus rËð‚u, yzÄk f÷kf …Ae Œus MÚk¤u {¤þu. su{kt fkuh{™ku ƒkÄ
hnuþu ™rn.

2. yk ynuðk÷ yt„u fkuE…ý ‚¼k‚Ë™u ƒUf™k fk{fks ‚tƒtÄe {krnŒe òuEŒe nkuÞ Œku, Œu yt„u™e ÷ur¾Œ òý ‚¼k™k (ºký)
3 rËð‚ y„kW ƒUf{kt ÷ur¾Œ {kt„ýe îkhk {kuf÷e yk…ðe. suÚke ‚¼k{kt Œu™ku ¾w÷k‚ku fhðk{kt ykðþu.

3. ƒUf™ku ðkŠ»kf ynuðk÷ ƒUf™e Ëhuf þk¾kyku{kt ŒÚkk ƒUf™e ðuƒ‚kEx www.tgucb.com …h W…÷çÄ Au.
4. ‚nfkhe fkÞËk {wsƒ ƒuf™k Ëhuf ‚¼k‚Ë Œu{™wt ‚¼k‚Ë…ýwt [k÷w hk¾ðk ƒUf™e fkuE…ý yuf ‚uðk ÷uðe VhrsÞkŒ Au. yk

{kxu ‚¼k‚Ëku™u rð™tŒe fu Œuyku ƒUf{kt ƒ[Œ/[k÷w ¾kŒwt ¾ku÷kðe r™Þ{™wt …k÷™ fhu. suÚke Œu{™u [wfððk…kºk rzrðzLz™e
hf{ Œu{™k ¾kŒk{kt s{k fhðk ‚w„{Œk hnu.
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[uh{uLk©eLkwt rLkðuËLk
{k™™eÞ ‚¼k‚Ë ¼kEyku y™u ƒnu™ku

yk ƒUf™e ºkuðe‚{e ðkŠ»kf ‚kÄkhý ‚¼k{kt ykÃk ‚ki™wt Mðk„Œ fhŒkt nwt yíÞtŒ yk™tË y™u n»ko™e ÷k„ýe y™w¼ðwt
Aw. ƒkuzo ykuV rzhuõx‚o ðŒe ykÃk ‚ki™e ‚{ûk Œk. 31-03-2022™k hkus Ãkqhk ÚkŒkt ð»ko™ku ynuðk÷, ðkŠ»kf ‚hðiÞwt y™u
™Vk ™wfþk™™ku rn‚kƒ hsq fhŒkt yk™tË y™u „kihð y™w¼ðwt Aw. ƒuLf™e fk{„ehe™wt {qÕÞktf™ ™e[u {wsƒ Au.
(1) ™kýkfeÞ ÃkrhrMÚkŒe (÷k¾{kt).....

rð„Œ 31-3-21 31-3-22 ðÄkhku/½xkzku

þuh ¼tzku¤ 361.40 362.80 (+) 1.40
rhÍðo Vtz yLku y™k{Œku 806.24 925.46 (+) 119.22
ÚkkÃkýku 8869.13 9012.78 (+) 143.65
rÄhkýku 5288.34 4775.36 (-) 512.98
hkufz/ƒUf ƒu÷uL‚ 1528.79 1462.88 (-) 65.91
hkufkýku 3616.45 4303.58 (+) 687.13
{qze ÃkÞkoóŒk (CRAR) 15.40 18.92 (+) 3.52
„úku‚ yu™Ãkeyu 257.84 246.14 (-) 11.70
™ux yu™Ãkeyu 84.44 31.91 (-) 52.53

(2) ™Vku y™u Œu™e Vk¤ðýe

ƒuLfu ynuðk÷™k ð»ko ËhBÞk™ [kuÏ¾ku ™Vku Y 1,20,95,662.63 fhu÷ Au, su™e Vk¤ðýe {kxu ƒkuzo ykuV
rzhuõx‚o ŒhVÚke ™e[u {wsƒ ¼÷k{ý fhðk{kt ykðu Au.

y™w                                         Vk¤ðýe™e rð„Œ                                                       hf{
1 rhÍðo Vtz  [kuÏ¾k ™Vk™k 25.0% {wsƒ 30,23,915.63
2 ƒuz zux Vtz [kuÏ¾k ™Vk™k 15.0% {wsƒ 18,14,349.00
3 RLðuMx{uLx V÷f[wyuþ™ Vtz [kuÏ¾k ™Vk™k 20.0% {wsƒ 24,19,132.00
4 zeðezLz þuh ¼tzku¤ Ãkh 10.0% {wsƒ 34,45,290.00
5 rþûký Vtz Ve [kuÏ¾k ™Vk™k 2.0% {wsƒ (ðÄw{kt ðÄw 2 ÷k¾) 2,00,000.00
6 rzrðzLz Rfðe÷kEÍuþ™ Vtz þuh ¼tzku¤™k 2.0% {wsƒ 7,25,600.00
7 MkkÞçkh rMkõÞwrhxe Vtz 2,00,000.00
8 ƒkfe hnu÷ ™Vku  (su™e Vk¤ðýe ™e[u {wsƒ) 2,67,376.00

rƒÕzª„ Vtz     (ƒkfe hnu÷ ™Vk™k 40.0%) 1,06,950.00
‚¼k‚Ë fÕÞký Vtz (ƒkfe hnu÷ ™Vk™k 30.0%) 80,212.00
Ä{koËk Vtz     (ƒkfe hnu÷ ™Vk™k 10.0%) 26,738.00
MxkV ƒu™eVex Vtz  (ƒkfe hnu÷ ™Vk™k 10.0%) 26,738.00
‚nfkh «[kh Vtz  (ƒkfe hnu÷ ™Vk™k 10.0%) 26,738.00
fw÷ ™Vku 1,20,95,662.63

¼hÃkkE ÚkÞu÷ þuh ¼tzku¤ Ãkh 10-0% rzrðzLz [qfððk™e ¼÷k{ý fhu÷ Au su™u {tsqhe ykÃkðk rð™tŒe Au.
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(3) „úknf ‚uðk

„úknfku™e ‚uðk ‚wÿZ ƒ™kððk {kxu ƒuLf™k „úknfku™u RTGS/NEFT ÿkhk Vtz xÙkL‚Vh™e ‚wrðÄk fkuE Ãký [kso
ð„h fhe ykÃkðk{kt ykðu Au. ƒuLf™k „úknfku {kxu YÃku zuƒex fkzo RMÞw fhðk{kt ykðu Au su™k îkhk „úknf ¼khŒ¼h{kt
fkuEÃký ATM îkhk ™kýk WÃkkze þfu Au y™u fkuEÃký Mxkuh{kÚke ¾heËe fhe þfu Au. RLxh™ux ƒUfª„ ÿkhk „úknf™u Œu™k
¾kŒk™wt ƒu÷uL‚ fu Mxux{uLx skuE þfu Au. ƒuLf™e fqzk‚ý þk¾k{kt ‚uV rzÃkkuÍex ðkuÕx™e ‚wrðÄk Au.
(4) rzÃkkuÍex ðe{ku

ƒuLf™k ÚkkÃkýËkhku™e Y. 500000/- ‚wÄe™e ÚkkÃkýku rzÃkkuÍex ðe{kÚke ‚whûkeŒ fhðk{kt ykðe Au. ƒuLfu AuÕ÷u
30-09-2022 ‚wÄe™wt ðe{k «e{eÞ{ Y. 555933/-, Œk 29/04/2022 ™k hkus [qfðe™u ÚkkÃkýku ‚whûkeŒ fhðk{kt
ykðu÷ Au.
(5) ykurzx/RLMÃkuõþ™

rn‚kƒe ð»ko™wt ftfhLx ykurzx ƒe. WÃkkãkÞ & fkwt. „ktÄe™„h îkhk fhðk{kt ykðu÷ Au. MxuåÞwxhe ykurzx «‚kË yu{.
ËerûkŒ & ftÃk™e  (FRN: 127807W) y{ËkðkË ŒhVÚke fhðk{kt ykÔÞwt. ƒUf™u ykurzx ð„o ( y ) ykÃkðk{kt ykðu÷ Au.
(6) yk¼kh Ëþo™

ð»ko ËhBÞk™ ƒuLf™k ‚ðuo ‚¼k‚Ëku, ÚkkÃkýËkhku, y™u „úknfku Œu{s þw¼uåAfku ŒhVÚke ‚kÚk y™u ‚nfkh {¤u÷ Au
Œu ƒË÷ ‚ðou™ku yk¼kh {k™wt Aw. rsÕ÷k hrsMxÙkh©e Œu{s ¾kŒk™k yLÞ yrÄfkhe/f{o[kheyku, rhÍðo ƒUf ykuV ErLzÞk™k
yrÄfkheyku ŒhVÚke {k„oËþo™ y™u ‚÷kn ‚q[™ {¤Œk hÌkk Au. Œu {kxu Œu Œ{k{™ku yk¼kh {k™wt Aw. Äe „wshkŒ Mxux
fku-ykuÃk ƒuLf y™u Äe y{ËkðkË rzMxÙef fku ykuÃk ƒuLf™k yrÄfkhe y™u f{o[kheyku™ku yk¼kh {k™wt Aw. ƒuLf™k rn‚kƒku™e
[fk‚ýe fhe sYhe ‚÷kn ‚q[™ku ykÃkðk ƒË÷ ðiÄkr™f ykurzxh ©e «‚kË yu{ ËerûkŒ, ftfhLx ykurzxh ©e ËeÃkf¼kE
„q‚kýe y™u rníkuLÿ¼kE WÃkkæÞkÞ™ku yk¼kh ÔÞõŒ fY Aw. ƒuLf™k ðneðx y™u ‚t[k÷™{kt ƒkuzo™k ‚kÚke r{ºkku ŒhVÚke
‚kÚk y™u ‚nfkh {éÞku Au Œu ƒË÷ ytŒ:fkhý Ãkqðof yk¼kh {k™wt Aw. ƒuLf™k {u™u®s„ rzhuõxh/‚eRyku, yrÄfkheyku
y™u f{o[kheykuyu ‚nfkh, r™ck y™u fkÞoËûkŒkÚke ƒuLf™e «„íke{kt Vk¤ku ykÃku÷ Au Œu ‚ðou™ku yk¼kh {k™wt Aw.

ytŒ{kt ™k{e-y™k{e r{ºkku, þw¼uåAfku ŒhVÚke ‚kÚk y™u ‚nfkh {éÞku Au Œu Œ{k{™ku yk¼kh {k™wt Aw y™u
ykðkus ‚kÚk y™u ‚nfkh ¼rð»Þ{kt {¤Œku hnu Œuðe ykþk ‚kÚku {khk ÔÞõŒÔÞ™u rðhk{ ykÃkwt Aw.

 ykÃk™ku ‚nfkhkr¼÷k‚e
fk÷eËk‚ ðe, Ãkxu÷

[uh{u™

çkUfLkk Mk¼kMkËkuLkk ÃkkÕÞ íkusMðe rðãkÚkeoyku òuøk (Äku.10 yLku Äku.12 {kxu)

çkUfLkk Mk¼kMkËkuLkk ÃkkÕÞ íkusMðe rðãkÚkeoyku yuMk.yuMk.Mke. yLku yu[.yuMk.Mke.Lke Ãkheûkk{kt Wr¥kýo ÚkÞk nkuÞ
íku{Lkk {uhex ¢{ yufÚke ºký rðãkÚkeoykuLku {uz÷ yLku «{kýÃkºk ykÃke «kuíMkkrník fhðk{kt ykðu Au. íkku {k[o/
yur«÷ 2022{kt ÷uðkÞu÷, yuMk.yuMk.Mke. íkÚkk yu[.yuMk.Mke. Lkk økwýÃkºkfLke Lkf÷ íkk.25-7-2022 MkwÄe{kt
çkUf{kt {kuf÷e ykÃkþku. íÞkhçkkË økwýÃkºkfLke Lkf÷ Mðefkhðk{kt ykðþu Lknª. økwýÃkºkfLke Lkf÷ ÃkkA¤ Mk¼kMkË
ðk÷eLkwt Lkk{, MkhLkk{wt, Mk¼kMkË Lktçkh yLku {kuçkkE÷ Lktçkh yð~Þ ÷¾ðku.
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PRASAD M. DIXIT & CO.  CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ANNEXURE-E

INDEPENDENT STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT
To
the Members of
THE GANDHINAGAR URBAN CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of THE GANDHINAGAR URBAN CO-OP. BANK LTD, which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash flow for the year then
ended, and notesto the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatoryinformation.
 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements together with the notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act,
1949 (as applicable to Co-Operative Societies), the Gujarat Co Operative Societies Act, 1961. The Gujarat Co-
operative Societies Rules, 1965 and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Co-operative
Societies, Gujarat in the manner so required andgive a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2022, and its profit/loss,and its cash
flows for the year endedon that date.
Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standardson Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the bank in
accordance with the code of ethics issued by the ICAI together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the rules made there
under we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of
ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on the Financial Statements.
Other Information [or another title if appropriate, such as "Information Other than the Financial Statements
andAuditor's Report Thereon"]
The Bank Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the[information
included in the Directors / Management report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.]
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
weare required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Bank Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to
Co-Operative Societies) the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, the Registrar of Co-Operative Societies,
Gujarat, and The Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Act, 1961 and The Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Rules, 1965
(as applicable)  with respect to the preparation of these  financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, (changes in equity) and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, so far as applicable to the Bank. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Bank ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters
communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
The Balance sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms "A" and "B" respectively of the
Third schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, and they give the information as required to be given under the
law and in conformity with it.
The Accounting policies followed by the bank and the disclosures in respect of the following items are not in
conformity with the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. It is not
possible to ascertain their financial impact on the profit of the Bank.

a. Certain items are recognized on cash basis as stated in the Signified Accounting Policy Para (2) as
against Accounting Standard-9.

RBI guidelines have been followed by Bank for matter such as income recognition, asset classification and
provisioning. Advances to Priority sector and weaker section were 50.21 % and 18.63 % respectively as against
requirement of 50% and 11% of adjusted net bank credit of the bank as per RBI circular. The bank has generally
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followed the instruction/guidelines of RBI issued from time to time. Thus Bank has achieved priority and weaker
section targets.
Subject to the above remarks and our observations in the audit memo and general remarks forming part thereof read
with significant Accounting Policies and Note on Accounts as mentioned in the Scheduled -1, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found to be satisfactory.

b) The Management has generally conducted the working of the bank as per bye laws and also provisions
of co-operative laws/rules.

c) The management of the bank has followed the instructions / guidelines of R.B.I issued from time to
time.

d) The Bank has generally maintained S.L.R & C.R.R. standards.
e) The advances allowed to members of the board of directors or their relatives are as per R.B.I guidelines

and in term of provisions of co-operative societies are properly adhered to by the bank.
f) The Directors or other office bearers are not disqualified for their position.
g) In cases of write off / comprise of dues undertaken during the year, instruction given by R.B.I and

Registrar of co operative societies are properly adhered to by the bank.
h) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it

appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit
have been received from the branches visited by us.

i) The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of the Bank.
j) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, (the Statement of Changes in Equity) and the

Statement of Cash flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account and with
the returns received from the branches visited by us.

k) The books of accounts maintained and accounting system followed are as required under the provisions
of the co operative societies Act, 1961 and as per the guidelines provided by the R.B.I.

l) The Accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting
principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

m) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the bank so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit
have been received from the branches / offices.

n) Since the Bank is Primary Urban Co-Operative Bank is exempted from getting an audit opinion with
respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls;

o) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's report, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanation given to us:
i. The Bank does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
ii. The Bank did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses.
iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Depositors

Education and Protection Fund by the Bank.

For, Prasad M Dixit & Co
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 127807W)
Prasad Dixit
Partner
(Membership No. 125116)
UDIN : 22125116ALGBUK6290
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 20/06/2022
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Notes forming part of Accounts for the year ended on 31st March, 2022
(A) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1. Basis of Preparation of Accounts:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on historical cost convention on going
concern basis. The accounts are prepared in accordance with the statutory provisions under Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 as applicable to Co-operative Banks and Accounting standard issued by Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India as applicable to Co-operative Banks.

2. Revenue Recognition:
(A) Income:

The revenues are accounted for on accrual basis except in cases described hereinafter.
(i) Commission, brokerage and exchange are accounted for on cash basis.
(ii) Interest income on Non Performing Assets is recognized on cash basis as per Reserve

Bank of India guidelines.
(iii) Locker rent is accounted for as income on receipt basis while liability is created for locker

rent received in advance during the year.
(iv) Dividend on Investment in shares of co-op. societies is recognized on cash basis.
(v) Net Profit /Loss on sale of Securities is recognized at the time of sales.

(B) Expenditure:  Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis.
3. Staff Retirement Benefits:

(i) Contribution payable to the recognized Provident Fund, which is a defined contribution scheme,
is recognized in Profit & Loss account.

(ii) Bank has created a Gratuity Trust Fund under LIC's Group Gratuity Scheme and paid contribution
towards gratuity fund (defined benefit retirement plan) for eligible employees. The fund is
administered by the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). Under this scheme, the settlement
obligation remains with the LIC. LIC administers the scheme and determines the annual
contribution required to be paid by the Bank based on actuarial valuation.

(iii) The bank has also adopted LIC's Group Leave Encashment Scheme towards retirement benefit
liability for the eligible employees and has paid contribution to the LIC as per actuarial value
determined by LIC.

4. Fixed Assets & Depreciation:
(i) Fixed assets are stated at their historical cost less accumulated depreciation. (Cost includes

incidental expenses incurred on acquisition of assets)
(ii) Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided at the rates mentioned below on Straight Line method.
(iii) Bank is transferring Software purchase to expenses and not capitalizing as per separate note

forming part of point No 26 compliance for accounting standard.
Sr. No. Fixed Assets Rate of Depreciation
1 Furniture & Fixtures 10%
2 Equipments 25%
3 Vehicles 25%
4 Computer Machinery 33.33%

• Depreciation on Assets purchased during the year is calculated on the basis of number of months used.
5. Investments:

(i) Investments are classified as under:-
a. State & Central Government Securities
b. Approved Trustee Securities
c. Shares of co-operative banks
d. Other Investments
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(i) PSU Bonds
(ii) Others
(ii) Investment have been categorized into:

a. Held to Maturity (HTM)
b. Available for Sale (AFS)
c. Held for Trading (HFT)

(iii) Investments categorized as Held to Maturity is valued at acquisition cost, unless it is more than
the face/maturity value, in which case the premium is amortized over the remaining period of
maturity.

(iv) Investment categorized as Held for Trading and Available for Sale category are marked to market
(at the Market Price/on appropriate yield to maturity basis as published by Fixed Income Money
Market And Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA) as per RBI guidelines) scrip wise and
the resultant depreciation is recognized in profit & loss account. Net appreciation is ignored.

(v) Profit or loss on sale of investments in any category is taken to the profit and loss account.
6. Advances:
(1) In terms of guidelines issued from time to time by Reserve Bank of India, advances are classified in to:-

(i) Performing Assets : Standard Assets
(ii) Non-Performing Assets : Sub-standard, Doubtful or loss Assets.

(2) Necessary provisions are made for Standard (Performing) Assets (as applicable) and Non-performing
assets (NPA) as per prudential norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India as under :-
(i) Standard : (a) Direct advances to Agriculture & SME sectors 0.25 %

(b) Commercial Real Estate (CRE) Sector 1.00 %
(c) Commercial Real Estate - Residential Housing Sector (CRE-RH) 0.75 %
(d) All other loans & advances not included in above 0.40 %

(ii) Substandard :  10 %
(iii) Doubtful :  for secured portion 20 % upto 1 year, 30 % above 1 year to 3 years,
100 % above 3 years provision is made. For unsecured portion 100 % Provision is made.
(iv) Loss Assets :  100 %

(3) Advances are stated at gross value and the provision for NPAs and provision for standard assets are
shown under the head "Reserve fund and other funds".

(4) Overdue interest on NPAs is credited to "Overdue Interest Reserve" account as per directives of RBI.
(5) Amounts realized/recovered in case of Suit Filed accounts are first adjusted against the Suit Amount

and then against interest for the period subsequent to filing of suit.
(6) The total provisions held for Non-Performing Assets is more than the provision required as per prudential

norms of Reserve Bank of India and are held in the following funds shown under the head "Reserves
and other funds" in Balance Sheet.
(i) Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve

7. Taxation:
(a) Provision for current year's Income Tax is made in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961.
(b) Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to the considerations of prudence on timing differences,

being the difference between accounting income and taxable income that originate in one period
and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Such deferred tax is quantified
using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date.

8. Events Occurring after the Balance Sheet Date:
Material adjusting events (That provides of conditions that existed at the balance sheet date) Occurring
after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statement. Non adjusting event (that are
indicative of conditions that arose subsequent to the Balance sheet date) occurring after balance sheet
date that represents material changes And commitment affecting the financial position are disclosed in
the reports of the board of Directors.
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9. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and contingent Assets:
The bank estimates the probability of any loss that might be incurred on outcome of the contingencies
on the basis of information available up to the date on which the financial statements are prepared.
These estimates are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management
estimates. Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when
there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of
resources. Liabilities which are of contingent nature are not provided but are disclosed at their estimated
amount in the notes forming part of the accounts. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed
in the financial statements.

10. Foreign currency transaction:
The bank is not involved in any sort of foreign currency transaction.

11. Use of Estimates:
The Preparation of financial statements is in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make assumptions and estimates, which it believes are reasonable under the
circumstances that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities on the date of financial statement
and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in
which the results are known/ materialized.

(B) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:
1. Previous year's figures are regrouped/rearranged to the extent necessary.
2. Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) as on 31/03/2022 was 18.92 % as against minimum requirement

of 9 % prescribed by Reserve Bank of India.
3. Advances:

a. Bank has achieved priority sector advances of 50.83% against the target of 50 %, while in case
of advances to weaker section it is 18.63 % against the target of 11 % of average of Adjusted Net
Bank Credit as prescribed by Reserve Bank of India. Thus Bank has achieved Priority and
achieved weaker sector targets.

b. Classification of Advances covered by Book Debts is reported under the head "Advances secured
by tangible assets" as per RBI guidelines.

c. Required provision for Standard Assets and for Non Performing Assets has been made by the
Bank as per guidelines of Reserve Bank of India.

4. Investments:
An amount of Rs. Nil /- is required for provision towards shortfall in the market value of investments
held under AFS and HFT categories, at the end of the year Rs. 82.13 lakhs stood as provision for
depreciation on Investment.

5. Non SLR Investment:
Non-SLR Investment of the Bank is 0.00 %, which is within the ceiling of 10 % of Bank's Total
Deposit as on 31st March of the previous year as prescribed by Reserve Bank of India.
Issuer wise composition of Bank's Non-SLR Investment is as under:
i) Issuer composition of Non SLR Investments                                       ( Rs. In Lakhs )

No. Issuer Amount Extent of ‘below investment 
grade’ securities

Extent of ‘unrated’ 
securities

Extent of ‘unlisted’ 
securities

1 PSUs - NIL NIL NIL
2 Fis -- -- -- --
3 Public Sector Banks - NIL NIL NIL
4 Mutual Funds - -- -- --
5 Others 0.05 Nil Nil Nil
6 Provisions held towards 

depreciation
0.00 NIL NIL NIL

(ii) Non-Performing Non SLR Investments:
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Particulars Amount (Rs. In crore)
Opening Balance NIL
Additions during the year since 1st April NIL
Reduction during the above period NIL
Closing Balance NIL
Total Provision Held NIL

6. Contingent Liability:
Bank has given guarantee of Rs. Nil on behalf of various customers. The Guarantees are issued after
taking Margin Money in the form of cash margin money of Rs. Nil, other securities such as Listed
Equity Shares of Indian Companies (In Demat Form) Market Value amounting to Rs. Nil, LIC Policies
surrender value of Rs. Nil and equitable mortgage of property having Market Value of Rs. Nil.

7. Gratuity & leave encashment
Bank has been following Defined Benefits Plan for post employment benefits in the form of Gratuity
and Leave Encashment for employee administered through trust, with Life Insurance Corporation of
India. Bank has charged to the Profit & Loss Account the amount of following contribution under
defined specific contribution plan made to LIC.
Particulars 31-03-2022
Staff Gratuity Fund Rs. 4,47,742/-
Staff Leave Encashment Fund Rs. 3,03,097/-

8. Taxes:
(a) Income of the Bank is liable to Tax under the Income Tax Act 1961. Accordingly, provision

of Rs. 51,00,000/= is made for income tax.
9. Deferred Tax Liability/Assets:

The Component of Deferred Tax Liability/Assets is as under                              (Rs. In lacs)

Dr. (Rs.) Cr. (Rs.) Dr. (Rs.) Cr. (Rs.) Dr. (Rs.) Cr. (Rs.)
Depreciation 1.44 0.00 0.03 0.00 1.47 0.00
Total 1.44 0.00 0.03 0.00 1.47 0.00

Particulars
Opening Balance Transaction during the year Closing Balance

10.  No penalty is imposed by Reserve Bank of India during the year for violation of any law.
11. Inter Branch Accounts and Inter Bank accounts are reconciled up to 31/3/2022 and no provision is

required to made in respect of items outstanding therein.
12.  Bank is not authorized to deal in foreign exchange.
13. Fixed Deposit of Rs. 6,00,80,000/= includes Rs. 1,00,00,000/= under lien with other banks     for

various banking arrangements.
14. None of the Fixed Assets are revalued during the F.Y. 2021-22.
15. The Bank does not pay any of its directors in terms of Reserve Bank of India's circular dated 29.03.2003.
16. The Bank has not provided Income Tax Computation, the same has been considered as certified by

management.
17. Income Tax / TDS receivable of the F Y 21-22 is shown as advance / Tax on TDS subject to finalisation

of Income Tax Pending Assessment.
18. Stationary stock is taken and certified by bank.
19. Balance of other liabilities and other assets, advances accounts are subject to confirmation.
20. The Bank follows properly the instructions of RBI regarding AFS (Mark to Market Investments)

Govt. securities by charging profit/loss on the basis of year ending rates declared by FIMDA.
21. The system of amortization in HTM (Govt. securities) is followed by bank.
22. The Bank has prepared the cash flow statement by indirect method as per Guidelines of ICAI.
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23. Guarantees given in behalf of constituents & outstanding letter of credit are as follows:
(Rs. In Lakhs)

31.03.2021 31.03.2022
Nil NIl

24. COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARDS:
1. Disclosure of Cash flow statement has been made as required under Accounting Standard-3 issued by

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
2.  The Bank's operations are solely in the Banking Service Industry including Investment. As interest

income accounts for nearly 99.15% of Bank's total revenue, separate segment reporting as per
Accounting Standard -17 is provided below.

3. Accounting Standard 17 - Segment Reporting
The indicative formats for disclosure under 'AS 17 - Segment Reporting' are as below:-

Format
Part A: Business segments                         (Amount in Rs. crore)

Business
Segments 

Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

Revenue 3.39 3.86 0.00 0.00 5.32 5.56 0.00 0.00 8.72 9.43
Result

Unallocated
Expenses
Operating 

profit
1.77 1.63

Income taxes 0.56 0.44
Extraordinary 

profit / loss
- - - - - - - -

Net profit 1.21 1.19

Particulars 

TotalTreasury Corporate / 
Wholesale 

Retail Banking Other Banking
Business

Note: No disclosure need be made in the shaded portion

Business
Segments 

Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

Other
information:

Segment 
assets

50.15 42.71 0.00 0.00 56.77 62.87 0.00 0.00 99.41 96.83

Unallocated
Assets

Total assets 107.70 106.46
Segment 
liabilities

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 92.81 92.51 0.00 0.00 92.82 92.51

Unallocated
Liabilities

Total 
liabilities

107.70 106.46

Total

Particulars 

- - - - - - - -

Treasury Corporate /
Wholesale 

Retail Banking Other Banking
Business

- -

14.88 13.95

0.78 0.88
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Part B: Geographic segments
                                                                   (Amount in Rs crore)

Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year

(a) Revenue 8.72 9.43 0.00 0.00 8.72 9.43
(b) Assets 107.70 106.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 106.46

Domestic International Total

(iii) Related party disclosures as per Accounting Standard -18 are reported as follows:
(A) Loans & Advances to Directors and relatives of directors:

                                                                                                       (Amount in lacs)

2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022
Against Bank’s FDRs 13.71 17.00 0.50 5.96 2.76 7.07 0.08 0.18
Any Other Limits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loans 4.00 4.00 3.52 2.07 4.00 3.56 0.17 0.32

Maximum 
Outstanding 

Interest 
ReceivedParticulars

Sanctioned 
Limits

Outstanding 
(Rs. in lacs)

AS-19 (Accounting for lease):
The bank has not given any asset on lease. In respect of assets taken on operating lease following
disclosure is made as required by the accounting standard.

Operating Lease:
(I) Assets taken on Operating lease:
(A) Operating lease payments charged to revenue:
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Premises on lease                  18.60   18.71
(B)  Future minimum lease payment under
Non-cancelable operating leases:
Due for not more than One year     20.82              18.60
Later than one year but not later than 5 years 123.14 116.13

All the agreements executed are non cancelable with no clause as to escalation.
(i) AS-26 (intangible assets): The bank was not following AS-26 since long and As per accounting Standard

not capitalizing purchase of software and charged depreciation from year to year as per guidelines.
But due to contravention of section 15(1) of the banking regulation act 1949 which states "No Banking
company shall pay any dividend on its shares until all its capitalized expenses (Intangible Assets)
have been completely written off.", so as to comply with Banking Regulation Act which overrides
accounting standards for banking business, bank has changed its accounting policy and started to
write off all the software related purchases as an expense in profit & loss Account.

For, Prasad M Dixit & Co
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 127807W)
Prasad Dixit
Partner
(Membership No. 125116)
UDIN : 22125116ALGBUK6290
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 20/06/2022
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31.03.2021 

   Y.        Ãki‚k     Y.        Ãki‚k     Y.        Ãki‚k 

1.þuh ¼tzku¤: 

5,00,00,000.00     (1) yrÄf]Œ þuh ¼tzku¤ 5,00,00,000.00

          500000 þuh Ëhuf Y. 100/- «{kýu 

    (2) ƒnkh Ãkkzu÷wt þuh ¼tzku¤ 

          (362800 þuh Ëhuf Y.100/- «{kýu [k÷w ð»kuo ) 3,62,80,000.00

3,61,40,000.00           (361400 þuh Ëhuf Y.100/- «{kýu ÃkkA÷k ð»ko™e) 

    (3) ð‚w÷ ykðu÷ þuh ¼tzku¤ 

          (362800 þuh Ëhuf Y. 100/- «{kýu [k÷w ð»kuo )

          (361400 þuh Ëhuf Y.100/- «{kýu ÃkkA÷k ð»ko™e) 

3,61,40,000.00                1. ÔÞrõŒyku 3,62,80,000.00

0.00                2.‚nfkhe ‚tMÚkkyku 0.00

0.00                3. hkßÞ ‚hfkh 0.00

3,61,40,000.00 3,62,80,000.00

2. y™k{Œ ¼tzku¤ y™u yLÞ ¼tzku¤: 

2,21,21,726.96    (1) y™k{Œ ¼tzku¤ (fkÞËk™w‚kh hk¾ðk™wt) 2,52,79,701.86

0.00    (2) yu„úefÕ[h÷ ¢uzex Mxuƒe÷kRÍuþ™ Vtz 0.00

1,37,30,566.02    (3) {fk™ Vtz 1,38,66,618.02

73,54,550.00    (4) rzrðzLz Rõðe÷kRÍuþ™ Vtz 80,77,350.00

1,73,39,928.68    (5) þf{tË ÷uýk Vtz 2,14,23,480.68

82,12,857.00    (6) hkufkýku™k ½‚khk y™k{Œ 82,12,857.00

48,94,406.00    (7) hkufkýku Ãkh™wt  V÷fåÞwyuþ™ Vtz 72,72,476.00

   (8) yLÞ ¼tzku¤: 

19,51,484.00         (1) MxkLzzo yu‚uxT‚ «kuðeÍ™ 19,51,484.00

4,47,993.75         (2) Ä{koËk Vtz 4,82,006.75

5,79,098.99         (3) ‚nfkh «[kh Vtz 6,13,111.99

5,87,653.71         (4) þuhnkuÕzh ƒu™eVex Vtz 6,29,126.71

29,00,000.00         (5) ßÞwƒe÷e Vtz 42,00,000.00

5,03,517.99         (6) MxkV ƒu™eVex Vtz 5,37,530.99

8,06,23,783.10 9,25,45,744.00

11,67,63,783.10 ‚hðk¤ku yk„¤ ÷E „Þk 12,88,25,744.00

¼tzku¤ ŒÚkk Ëuðwt 
31.03.2022 

Œk. 31-03-2022 ™k
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31.03.2021 r{ÕfŒ ŒÚkk ÷uýwt 

    Y.        Ãki‚k      Y.        Ãki‚k     Y.        Ãki‚k 

1. hkufz:  nkÚk WÃkh, rhÍðo ƒUf{kt /Mxux ƒUf

3,22,39,608.71           ykuV $rzÞk{k / hkßÞ ‚nfkhe ƒUf{kt / 3,81,23,780.89

           {æÞMÚk ‚nfkhe ƒUf{k  (yuÃkurLzûk-4)

2. yLÞ ƒUfku{kt r‚÷f: 

5,51,92,905.58      (1) [k÷w ¾kŒk{kt             (yuÃkurLzûk-5) 3,70,84,069.52

0.00      (2) ‚uðªø‚ ƒUf ¾kŒk{kt 0.00

6,54,46,898.00      (3) ƒktÄe {wËŒ ÚkkÃký ¾kŒk{kt(yuÃkurLzûk-6) 6,00,80,000.00

12,06,39,803.58 9,71,64,069.52

0.00 3. fku÷ y™u xqtfe {wËŒ™e ™kuxe‚™e ÚkkÃkýku: 1,10,00,000.00

4. hkufkýku:- 

36,16,39,987.42  (1) {æÞMÚk y™u hkßÞ ‚hfkhe ò{e™„eheyku{k 43,03,52,415.42

     Ëþo™eÞ ®f{Œ  (427500000.00)

     ƒòh ®f{Œ    (440520015.00 )

0.00  (2) ƒeS xÙMxe ò{e™„eheyku{kt 0.00

5,100.00  (3) ‚nfkhe ‚tMÚkkyku™kt þuhku{kt 5,100.00

0.00  (4) ƒeò hkufkýku 0.00

36,16,45,087.42 43,03,57,515.42

0.00 5. {wÏÞ / „kiý ¼k„eËkhe r™Äe™wt hkufký: 0.00

6. rÄhkýku: 

    1. xqtfe {wËŒ™e ÷ku™, fuþ ¢uzex, 

      ykuðhzÙk^x y™u ðxkðkÞu÷k ƒe÷ku 

      su Ãkife ™e[u {wsƒ™k Œkhý ‚k{u 

      y. ‚hfkhe y™u ƒeS {kLÞ ò{e™„eheyku{kt

      ƒ. ƒeS xuLSƒ÷ ‚eõÞwhexeÍ (yuÃkurLzûk-7)

10,66,23,610.79           WÃkh™k r™ŠËü rÄhký Ãkife ÔÞrõŒ Ãkk‚u, 9,57,28,878.14

 {wËŒðeŒe hf{ Y. 2250915.90 (ÃkkA÷k ð»ko™e)

                  Y.2060542.90 ([k÷w ð»ko™e)

2. {æÞ{ {wËŒ™e ÷ku™ 

51,45,24,499.71 ‚hðk¤ku yk„¤ ÷E „Þk 57,66,45,365.83

31.03.2022 

hkus™w Ãkkfw ‚hðiÞw 
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31.03.2021 

   Y.        Ãki‚k     Y.        Ãki‚k     Y.        Ãki‚k 

11,67,63,783.10 ‚hðk¤ku yk„¤ ÷kÔÞk 12,88,25,744.00

0.00 3. {wÏÞ / „kiý hkßÞ ¼k„eËkhe ™eÄe: 0.00

4. ÚkkÃkýku y™u yLÞ ¾kŒkyku: 

         1. ƒktÄe {wËŒ™e ÚkkÃkýku: 

52,67,20,283.00              y. ÔÞrõŒyku           (yuÃkurLzûk-1) 54,23,90,258.00

0.00              ƒ. {æÞMÚk ‚nfkhe ƒUfku 0.00

15,92,712.00              f. yLÞ {tz¤eyku 22,13,296.00

        2. ‚uðªøÍ ƒUf ÚkkÃkýku 

27,58,12,929.14             y. ÔÞrõŒyku            (yuÃkurLzûk-2) 29,82,86,392.47

0.00             ƒ. {æÞMÚk ‚nfkhe ƒUfku 0.00

0.00             f. yLÞ {tz¤eyku 0.00

        3. [k÷w ÚkkÃkýku 

8,25,10,115.73            y. ÔÞrõŒyku             (yuÃkurLzûk-3) 5,82,88,028.02

0.00            ƒ. {æÞMÚk ‚nfkhe ƒUfku 0.00

2,76,967.50            f.yLÞ {tz¤eyku 1,00,227.00

0.00         4. yLÞ ÚkkÃkýku 0.00

88,69,13,007.37 90,12,78,201.49

5. fhs 

0.00     1. rhÍðo ƒUf ykuV RrLzÞk / hkßÞ ‚nfkhe ƒUf 0.00

        /   {æÞMÚk ‚nfkhe ƒUf Ãkk‚uÚke

0.00     2.Mxux ƒUf ykuV $rzÞk{kÚke 0.00

0.00     3.hkßÞ ‚hfkh Ãkk‚uÚke 0.00

0.00     4.yLÞ Ãkk‚uÚke 0.00

0.00 6. ƒeÕ‚ Vkuh f÷ufþ™: (‚k{u ËþkoÔÞk {wsƒ) 0.00

0.00 7. þk¾kyku ¾kŒu (yuzsuMx{uLx) 0.00

12,52,136.15 8.{wËŒ rðŒu÷ ÔÞks rhÍðo (‚k{u {wsƒ) 22,65,039.15

3,68,81,638.00 9. [qfððk Ãkkºk ÔÞks: 2,46,13,177.00

1,04,18,10,564.62 ‚hðk¤ku yk„¤ ÷E „Þk 1,05,69,82,161.64

31.03.2022 

Œk. 31-03-2022 ™k

¼tzku¤ ŒÚkk Ëuðwt 
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31.03.2021 r{ÕfŒ ŒÚkk ÷uýwt 

    Y.        Ãki‚k      Y.        Ãki‚k     Y.        Ãki‚k 

51,45,24,499.71 ‚hðk¤ku yk„¤ ÷kÔÞk 57,66,45,365.83

      y. ‚hfkhe y™u ƒeS {kLÞ ò{e™„eheyku 

29,51,15,470.22       ƒ. ƒeS xuLSƒ÷ ‚eõÞwhexeÍ (yuÃkurLzûk-8) 23,81,38,262.84

         WÃkh r™rË»x rÄhký Ãkife ÔÞrõŒyku Ãkk‚u 

 {wËŒðeŒe hf{ Y.2240401.05(ÃkkA÷k ð»ko™e) 

                  Y.4758610.06 ([k÷w ð»ko™e)

3. ÷ktƒe {wËŒ™e ÷ku™ 

    y. ‚hfkhe y™u ƒeS {kLÞ ò{e™„eheyku{kt 

    ƒ. ƒeS xuLSƒ÷ ‚eõÞwhexeÍ (yuÃkurLzûk-9)

12,70,94,570.25        WÃkh™k r™ŠËü rÄhký Ãkife ÔÞrõŒyku Ãkk‚u 14,36,68,442.00

 {wËŒðeŒe hf{  Y. 290850.00 (ÃkkA÷k ð»ko™e)

52,88,33,651.26                     Y. 213831.27 ([k÷w ð»ko™e) 47,75,35,582.98

7. {¤ðkÃkkºk ÔÞks: 

74,23,866.00  (1) hkufký Ãkh {¤ðkÃkkºk ÔÞks  93,76,522.00

37,67,081.00  (2) MxkLzzo rÄhký Ãkh {¤ðkÃkkºk ÔÞks 34,18,698.00

12,52,136.15  (3) yu™.Ãke.yu.Ãkh {¤ðkÃkkºk ÔÞks (‚k{u {wsƒ) 22,65,039.15

1,24,43,083.15 1,50,60,259.15

0.00 8. ƒeÕ‚ Vkuh he‚eðuƒ÷  (‚k{u ËþkoÔÞk {wsƒ) 0.00

0.00 9. þk¾kyku ¾kŒu (yuzsMx{uLx) 0.00

0.00 10. MÚkkðh r{÷fŒ:  ½‚khkƒkË 0.00

11.VŠ™[h y™u hk[h[e÷w : ½‚khk ƒkË 

41,47,689.36        (1) V™eo[h y™u zuz Mxkuf 41,88,807.36

26,01,213.87        (2) fkuBÃkwxh 26,13,756.24

5,11,164.24        (3) ðkn™ 5,11,164.24

57,37,038.32          ƒkË : ½‚khku                 61,59,750.32

15,23,029.15 11,53,977.52

12 yLÞ yMfÞk{Œku: 

2,35,871.93         1. Mxuþ™he Mxkuf 3,48,780.14

3,500.00         2. xur÷Vku™ rzÃkkuÍex 3,500.00

1,05,73,24,263.27 ‚hðk¤ku yk„¤ ÷E „Þk 1,07,03,95,185.48

31.03.2022 

hkus™w Ãkkfw ‚hðiÞw 
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31.03.2021 

   Y.        Ãki‚k     Y.        Ãki‚k     Y.        Ãki‚k 

1,04,18,10,564.62 ‚hðk¤ku yk„¤ ÷kÔÞk 1,05,69,82,161.64

10 yLÞ sðkƒËkheyku: 

34,44,572.46          (1) ƒeÕ‚ Ãkuyuƒ÷ 2,09,792.98
3,89,711.00          (2) [wfððk ƒkfe rzðezLz 4,08,244.00
2,50,621.00          (3) xezeyu‚ Ãkuyuƒ÷  4,01,795.00
1,63,002.00          (4) rþûký Vtz Ãkuyuƒ÷  1,63,002.00
1,64,105.00          (5) ykuzex Ve Ãkuyuƒ÷ 1,00,455.00
3,83,362.20          (6) y™ õ÷eÞh [uf Ãkuyuƒ÷ 4,33,862.20

0.00          (7) þuh yuÃ÷efuþ™ {™e 47,510.00
20,000.00          (8) ‚MÃkUL‚ Ãkuyuƒ÷ 20,000.00

45,00,000.00          (9) RLf{xuûk «kuðeÍ™ 51,00,000.00
14,49,428.10          (10)  ™ne [wfðkÞu÷k ¾[o 10,55,494.00

92,900.00          (11)  yuzðkL‚ ÷kìfh ¼kzw 0.00
44,523.25          (12)  Syu‚xe Ãkuyuƒ÷   29,150.74

1,09,02,225.01 79,69,305.92

11. ™Vk - ™wfþk™ ¾kŒw: 

81,50,119.74       „Þk ð»ko™k ‚hðiÞk {wsƒ ™Vku 1,18,90,350.90
81,50,119.74       ƒkË: Vk¤ðýe 1,18,90,350.90

1,18,90,350.90       W{uhku: [k÷w ‚k÷™k ™Vku 1,20,95,662.63

1,18,90,350.90 1,20,95,662.63

12. ykfrM{f sðkƒËkheyku: 

 1. ykÃku÷e „uhtxeyku  
([k÷w ð»kuo  Y 0.00) („Œ ð»ko™e Y. 0.00) 
 2. y™õ÷u{ rzÃkkuÍex xÙkL‚Vh xw zeEyu Vtz   
([k÷w ð»kuo Y.2409128.71) 
(„Œ ð»ko™e Y.2136376.50) 

1,06,46,03,140.53 fw÷ ‚hðk¤ku 1,07,70,47,130.19

31.03.2022 

Œk. 31-03-2022 ™k

¼tzku¤ ŒÚkk Ëuðwt 

Œkhe¾: 20/06/2022
MÚk¤ : „ktÄe™„h

Ãkxu÷ „ku®ðË¼kR yu{.
{uLkuStøk rzhuõxh/‚eRyku

«‚kË ËerûkŒ
{u. «‚kË yu{ ËerûkŒ yuLz fw.
[kxozo yufkWLxLx,  FRN : 127807W
{uBƒh ™tƒh 125116,
UDIN : 22125116ALGBUK6290
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…xu÷ fk÷eËk‚ rðê÷Ëk‚ …xu÷ «fkþ¼kE hk{¼kE
[uh{u™ ðkE‚ [uh{u™

Ãkxu÷ zkÌkk¼kE rºk¼kuð™Ëk‚ rzhuõxh Ãkxu÷ rƒrÃk™¼kE rðê÷¼kE rzhuõxh
Ãkxu÷ [tËw¼kR nhe¼kR rzhuõxh Ãkxu÷ yþkuffw{kh [Œwh¼kR rzhuõxh
Ãkxu÷ ™xðh÷k÷ hk{¼kR rzhuõxh Ãkxu÷ «n÷kË¼kE Eïh¼kE rzhuõxh
Ãkxu÷ «n÷kË¼kE þtfhËk‚ rzhuõxh Ãkxu÷ „ýuþ¼kE þtfh÷k÷ rzhuõxh
Ãkxu÷ ¼kð™kƒu™ rƒrÃk™¼kE rzhuõxh Ãkxu÷ Wðeoƒu™ Ãktfs¼kE rzhuõxh
Ãkh{kh zkÌkk¼kR rþðhk{¼kE rzhuõxh òxrfÞk r„rhþ[Lÿ Œkhk[LË «kuV. rzhuõxh
÷urf™ðk÷k {™kus¼kR yu[. «kuV. rzhuõxh

31.03.2021 r{ÕfŒ ŒÚkk ÷uýwt 

    Y.        Ãki‚k      Y.        Ãki‚k     Y.        Ãki‚k 

1,05,73,24,263.27 ‚hðk¤ku yk„¤ ÷kÔÞk 1,07,03,95,185.48

7,500.00         3. yuzþeð MxuBÃk 2,400.00
2,60,493.25         4. fkuBÃÞwxh/ xuf™ku÷kuS  2,04,137.25

1,834.00         5. #f{xuûk xezeyu‚ 0.00
8,68,208.08         5.1  S yu‚ xe {¤ðkÃkkºk 11,50,747.32
5,01,000.00         6. ykuVe‚ huLx ‚eõÞwhexe zeÃkkuÍex 5,01,000.00

45,00,000.00         7. yuzðkL‚ RLf{xuûk 42,00,000.00
8,769.00         8. Vexª„ Veõ[‚o 0.00

44,992.00         9. y„kW [qfðu÷ ðe{ku 43,677.00
2,39,479.00         10. yuõ‚-„úurþÞk RLxhuMx he‚eðuƒ÷ 0.00
3,90,024.00         11. RLf{ xuûk heVtz he‚eðuƒ÷ 0.00

50,300.00        12. E-Mxu®BÃk„ Mxkuf 50,300.00
23,000.00        13. RLf{ he‚eðuƒ÷  0.00

1,43,906.00        14. zeVzo xuûk yu‚ux 1,47,403.00
72,78,877.26 66,51,944.71

0.00 13. Ëkðkyku Ãkuxu «kó fhu÷e ™ku™ ƒU®f„ r{÷fŒku 0.00

0.00 14. ™Vk - ™wfþk™ ¾kŒu: 0.00
1,06,46,03,140.53 fw÷ ‚hðk¤ku 1,07,70,47,130.19

31.03.2022 

hkus™w Ãkkfw ‚hðiÞw 



23
2021-2022

Äe økktÄeLkøkh yçkoLk fku-yku. çkUf r÷. økktÄeLkøkh

20

31.03.2021 ¾[o

    Y.         Ãki‚k     Y.         Ãki‚k     Y.         Ãki‚k 
4,76,64,961.00    (1)  ÚkkÃký y™u fhs Ãkh ÔÞks 4,32,20,350.00
1,41,37,863.00    (2)  Ãk„kh, ¼ÚÚkkt, «kurðzLx Vtz 1,37,86,144.00

0.00    (3)  rzhuõx‚o ŒÚkk MÚkk™ef f{exe™k Ve/ ¼ÚÚkk 0.00
24,51,155.74    (4)  ¼kzwt, xuûk, rðs¤e, ðe{ku 25,75,835.48

7,000.00    (5)  ÷e„÷ Ve 1,12,050.00
69,453.68    (6)  Œkh-xÃkk÷, xur÷Vku™ ¾[o 73,726.48

3,09,110.00    (7)  ykurzx Ve 2,75,379.00
6,91,622.00    (8) ½‚khku, r{÷fŒ heÃkuhª„ 4,95,481.00
2,27,249.19    (9) r«Lxª„, Mxuþ™he,ònuhkŒ ¾[o 2,85,534.04

0.00    (10) ™ku™ ƒUfª„ r{÷fŒ ðu[ký y„h nuhVuhÚke ÚkÞu÷ ™wf‚k™ 0.00
   (11) yLÞ ¾[ko

15,000.00          (1)  ÷ðks{ ¾[o 25,000.00
43,539.46          (2)  rõ÷Þhª„ ¾[o 44,823.50
32,879.00          (3)  s™h÷ {exª„ ¾[o 20,534.95
15,639.80          (4)  zuzMxkuf {uLxu™L‚ ¾[o 54,190.00

1,37,907.52          (5)  fkuBÃkwxh {uLxu™L‚ ¾[o 1,18,240.24
6,91,715.60          (6)  ‚kû xðuh ‚Šð‚ [kso 8,69,527.09
2,52,080.93          (7)  yLÞ Ãkh[whý ¾[o 3,37,751.79
1,34,736.38          (8)  ‚h¼hk ¾[o 1,42,973.65

3,242.00          (9) Íuhkuûk ¾[o 2,580.00
160.00         (10) hu{exL‚ ¾[o 80.00

0.00         (11) ykuVe‚ {uLxu™L‚ y™u rhÃku®h„ ¾[o 12,570.00
31,512.00         (12) ðkn™ ÃkuxÙku÷ 36,815.00

1,534.00         (13) ƒúkufhus ¾[o 0.00
31,534.00         (14) ¢urzx ELVku{uoþ™ heÃkkuxo ¾[o 16,050.00

2,000.00         (15) ykh.yku./yu‚.yku.yuÃkkuELx{uLx ¾[o 4,000.00
0.00         (16) „ð{uoLx ‚eõÞwhexe «e{e. ½‚khku 0.00

12,35,073.00                   1. yu{kuxkoRs  ykuV «er{Þ{ 12,35,072.00
0.00        (17) ‚eyu‚Syu÷/‚e‚eykEyu÷ ¾[o 9,226.00

97,811.45        (18) hwÃku zuƒex fkzo ¾[o 93,415.16
4,90,460.00        (19)  ‚eõÞwhexe „kzo ¾[o 5,80,739.00
4,53,852.46        (20)  xufLkku÷kìS y™u ‚Šð‚ ¾[o 3,50,229.05

3,398.09        (21)  ðkn™ ‚Šð‚ ¾[o 5,628.70
10,68,858.00        (22) rzÃkkuÍex ðe{k «e{eÞ{  11,33,398.00

2,71,940.00        (23) RLf{xuõ‚ ‚uÕV yu‚u‚{uLx/ yuzsMx{uLx    4,60,056.00
50,14,873.69 55,52,900.13

  (12) yLÞ sku„ðkE
2,75,000.00         (1)  MxkLzzo yu‚uxT‚ «kurðÍ™ 0.00

26,00,000.00         (2)  ƒuz zux Vtz «kurðÍ™ 23,00,000.00
15,00,000.00         (4)  ßÞwƒe÷e Vtz «kurðÍ™ 13,00,000.00
32,45,856.00         (5) RLðuMx{uLx zur«þeyuþ™  Vtz «kurðÍ™ 0.00
45,00,000.00         (6)  ELf{xuûk «kurðÍ™ 51,00,000.00

1,21,20,856.00 87,00,000.00
1,18,90,350.90   (13) [kuÏ¾ku ™Vku ‚hðiÞk{k ÷R „Þk 1,20,95,662.63
9,45,84,495.20 fw÷ 8,71,73,062.76

31.03.2022 

Œk. 31-03-2022 ™k

Œkhe¾: 20/06/2022
MÚk¤ : „ktÄe™„h

Ãkxu÷ „ku®ðË¼kR yu{.
{uLkuStøk rzhuõxh/‚eRyku

«‚kË ËerûkŒ
{u. «‚kË yu{ ËerûkŒ yuLz fw.
[kxozo yufkWLxLx,  FRN : 127807W
{uBƒh ™tƒh 125116,
UDIN : 22125116ALGBUK6290
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31.03.2021 ykðf
    Y.         Ãki‚k     Y.         Ãki‚k     Y.         Ãki‚k 

   (1)  ÔÞks y™u ðxkð
5,40,76,227.85           rÄhký Ãkh 5,24,83,478.00
3,21,72,102.26           hkufkýku Ãkh 3,39,45,484.69
8,62,48,330.11 8,64,28,962.69

5,29,599.41    (2)  fr{þ™, yuõ‚[uLs, y™u Ë÷k÷e 4,95,801.56
0.00    (3)  Ëk™ - ‚ƒ‚eze 0.00
0.00    (4)  ™ku™ ƒU®f„ r{÷fŒ ™e ykðf ðu[ký 0.00

           y„h nuhVuhÚke ÚkÞu÷ ™Vku
   (5)  yLÞ ykðf 

80,326.30          (1)  ‚Šð‚ [kso 46,234.30
0.00          (2)  rzrðzLz ykðf 765.00

6,33,720.38          (4)  yLÞ ykðf 0.21
1,05,935.00          (5) ÷kuf‚o ¼kzwt 1,18,907.00

40,436.00          (6) rzVzo  xuõ‚ 3,497.00
67,620.00          (7) [ufƒwf [kso 65,895.00

0.00          (8) r{÷fŒ ðu[ký Ãkh ÚkÞu÷ ™Vku 13,000.00
65,42,250.00          (9) ‚hfkhe ò{e™„ehe ðu[ký Ãkh ÚkÞu÷ ™Vku 0.00

3,36,278.00          (10) RLf{xuõ‚ rhVtz  0.00
78,06,565.68 2,48,298.51

9,45,84,495.20 fw÷ 8,71,73,062.76

31.03.2022 

hkus Ãkwhk ÚkŒk ð»ko™wt ™Vk- ™wfþk™ ¾kŒwt

…xu÷ fk÷eËk‚ rðê÷Ëk‚ …xu÷ «fkþ¼kE hk{¼kE
[uh{u™ ðkE‚ [uh{u™

Ãkxu÷ zkÌkk¼kE rºk¼kuð™Ëk‚ rzhuõxh Ãkxu÷ rƒrÃk™¼kE rðê÷¼kE rzhuõxh
Ãkxu÷ [tËw¼kR nhe¼kR rzhuõxh Ãkxu÷ yþkuffw{kh [Œwh¼kR rzhuõxh
Ãkxu÷ ™xðh÷k÷ hk{¼kR rzhuõxh Ãkxu÷ «n÷kË¼kE Eïh¼kE rzhuõxh
Ãkxu÷ «n÷kË¼kE þtfhËk‚ rzhuõxh Ãkxu÷ „ýuþ¼kE þtfh÷k÷ rzhuõxh
Ãkxu÷ ¼kð™kƒu™ rƒrÃk™¼kE rzhuõxh Ãkxu÷ Wðeoƒu™ Ãktfs¼kE rzhuõxh
Ãkh{kh zkÌkk¼kR rþðhk{¼kE rzhuõxh òxrfÞk r„rhþ[Lÿ Œkhk[LË «kuV. rzhuõxh
÷urf™ðk÷k {™kus¼kR yu[. «kuV. rzhuõxh
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31-03-2021 rð„Œ

        Y.            Ãki.         Y.            Ãki.         Y.            Ãki.

¼tzku¤ Ëuðwt
yuÃkuLzeûk – 1
4(1) ƒktÄe {wËŒ ÚkkÃkýku
   (y) ÔÞrõŒyku 

1,52,15,052.00        1.  Veûk rzÃkkuÍex 3,09,23,974.00
17,37,53,376.00        2.  ‚e™eÞh ‚exeÍe™ zeÃkkuÍex 17,03,86,350.00

7,11,13,405.00        3.  huøÞw÷h RLf{ rzÃkkuÍex 6,71,44,725.00
25,96,81,894.00        4. Ä™ð»kko rzÃkkuÍex 27,01,71,682.00

25,21,381.00        5. ‚e™eÞh ‚exeÍ™ rzÃkkuÍex ( ‚kËe ) 16,40,802.00
4,01,175.00        6. ËþkçËe ƒkuLz 3,92,925.00

40,34,000.00        7. hefhª„ rzÃkkuÍex 17,29,800.00
52,67,20,283.00 54,23,90,258.00

yuÃkuLzeûk – 2 
4(2) ƒ[Œ ÚkkÃkýku
  (y) ÔÞrõŒyku 

27,56,70,660.93        1.  ƒ[Œ ƒUf ¾kŒk 29,81,79,362.44
1,42,268.21        2. ™k™k ƒ[Œ ¾kŒk 1,07,030.03

27,58,12,929.14 29,82,86,392.47

yuÃkuLzeûk – 3 
4(3) [k÷w ÚkkÃkýku
  (y) ÔÞrõŒyku 

7,19,17,408.81        1. [k÷w ¾kŒk 5,64,42,975.90
1,05,92,706.92        2. rÄhký s{k ƒkfe 18,45,052.12
8,25,10,115.73 5,82,88,028.02

r{÷fŒku 
yuÃkuLzeûk – 4 
1. hkufz 

68,76,981.00      1. nkÚkÃkh™e ‚e÷f 68,50,970.00
49,31,768.36      2. „ws. Mxux.fku. ƒUf õ÷eÞhª„  ¾kíkw 1,01,43,836.98
57,69,296.07      3. „ws. Mxux.fku. ƒUf [k÷w  ¾kíkw 6,91,567.63

1,46,61,563.28      4. yu.ze.‚e.  çkUf ‚u-29 [k÷w ¾kíkw 2,04,37,406.28
3,22,39,608.71 3,81,23,780.89

yuÃkuLzeûk – 5 
(2) yLÞ ƒUfku{kt r‚÷f 
       (1) [k÷w ¾kŒk 

42,89,266.38        1. ƒuLf ykuV ƒhkuzk [k÷w ¾kŒw 28,04,475.51
71,03,918.45        2.  yu[.ze.yuV.‚e.ƒUf [k÷w ¾kíkw 9,74,841.94

1,83,87,895.15        3.  yu[.ze.yuV.‚e. çkUf ÷e. ykh.xe.S.yu‚ ¾kŒw 1,22,98,447.87
2,51,86,920.60        4. ykE ze ƒe ykE ƒUf [k÷w ¾kíkw 2,10,06,304.20

2,24,905.00        5.  fkuxf {rnLÿk ƒUf r÷. [k÷w ¾kŒw 0.00
5,51,92,905.58 3,70,84,069.52

31-03-2022

Œk. 31-3-2022  ™k hkus™k Ãkkfk ‚hðiÞk™u yk™w‚t„ef {krnŒe
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31-03-2021 rð„Œ

        Y.            Ãki.         Y.            Ãki.         Y.            Ãki.

yuÃkuLzeûk – 6 
(2) yLÞ ƒUfku{kt r‚÷f 
        (3) Veõ‚ rzÃkkuÍex 

50,00,000.00      1.  Äe yu.ze.‚e. ƒUf ‚u-29 (Veõ‚ zeÃkkuÍex) 0.00
1,00,00,000.00      2. Äe fk÷wÃkwh fku{þeoÞ÷ fku. ƒUf r÷. ( Veõ‚ rzÃkkuÍex) 1,00,00,000.00
1,00,80,000.00      3.  Äe. „wshkŒ Mxux fku. ƒUf (Veõ‚ zeÃkkuÍex) 1,00,80,000.00
2,00,00,000.00      4. Äe {nu‚kýk yƒo™ fku-ykuÃk ƒuLf ÷e ( Veõ‚ rzÃkkuÍex) 2,00,00,000.00

0.00      5. ƒUf ykuV ƒhkuzk ( Veõ‚ rzÃkkuÍex) 0.00
3,66,898.00      6. ykE.ze.ƒe.ykE. ƒUf r÷. (rVõ‚ zeÃkku‚ex) 0.00

1,00,00,000.00      7. yu[ ze yuV ‚e ƒUf (Veûk rzÃkkuÍex) 1,00,00,000.00
1,00,00,000.00      8. Ve™ fuh M{ku÷ VkR™kL‚ ƒUf (Veûk rzÃkkuÍex) 1,00,00,000.00
6,54,46,898.00 6,00,80,000.00

yuÃkuLzeûk – 7 
   6. rÄhkýku
      (1) xwtfe {wËŒ ÷ku™, fuþ¢uzex y™u ykuðhzÙk^x 
      (ƒ)  yLÞ ðkrMŒðf ò{e™„ehe ‚k{u. ÔÞrõŒÞku

77,91,809.39           1. fuþ ¢uzex 76,85,052.90
5,21,33,605.64           2. nkRÃkkuÚkefuþ™ 4,13,40,458.40
4,66,98,195.76           3. Ve.ze. ykuðhzÙk^x 4,67,03,366.84

0.00           4. yu™.yu‚.‚e.yku.ze. 0.00
0.00           5. ƒe÷ Ãkh[us ([uf Ãkh[us) 0.00

10,66,23,610.79 9,57,28,878.14
yuÃkuLzeûk – 8 
   6. rÄhkýku
     (2) {æÞ{ {wËŒ™e ÷ku™  
     (ƒ) yLÞ ðkMŒðef ò{e™„ehe ‚k{u. ÔÞrõŒÞku

20,94,702.00      1.  {þe™he ÷ku™ 12,64,880.00
1,10,07,562.00      2.  Ãk‚o™÷ ÷ku™ 92,29,210.00
5,04,08,272.00      3. ‚eõÞkuzo ÷ku™ 4,63,03,439.00
9,53,71,759.12      4. ðkn™ ÷ku™ 7,06,66,503.00
2,23,35,349.06      5. ‚eõÞkuzo ykuðhzÙkVx 1,71,98,634.24

30,21,256.00      6. MxkV ÷ku™  18,35,396.00
2,74,85,110.10      7. nkRÃkku x{o ÷ku™ 2,12,88,660.10
4,06,93,280.00      8. ‚eõÞkuzo Ãk‚o™÷ ÷ku™  4,51,17,512.00
2,72,67,961.94      9. ykí{ r™¼oh „w. ‚nkÞ - 1 ÷ku™ 1,45,17,775.50

17,08,540.00      10 . ykí{ r™¼oh „w. ‚nkÞ - 2 ÷ku™ 10,27,058.00
1,37,21,678.00      11. «kusuõx ÷ku™ 96,89,195.00

29,51,15,470.22 23,81,38,262.84
yuÃkuLzeûk – 9  
   6. rÄhkýku
     (3) ÷ktƒe {wËŒ™e ÷ku™  
     (ƒ) yLÞ ðkMŒðef ò{e™„ehe ‚k{u. ÔÞrõŒÞku

6,36,99,388.25      1.  {fk™ ÷ku™ 7,38,50,256.00
26,42,311.00      2. MxkV nkW‚ª„ ÷ku™  23,78,608.00

6,07,52,871.00      3. RLzMxÙeÞ÷ y™u ƒes™uþ x{o ÷ku™   6,74,39,578.00
12,70,94,570.25 14,36,68,442.00

31-03-2022

Œk. 31-3-2022 ™k hkus™k Ãkkfk ‚hðiÞkLku yk™w‚t„ef {krnŒe
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31-03-2021 ¾[o

Yk.           Ãki‚k Yk.            Ãki‚k Yk.            Ãki‚k

(2) Ãk„kh , ¼ÚÚkk, «kurðztx Vtz

1,06,90,406.00     1. Ãk„kh 1,05,44,051.00
9,86,173.00     2. MxkV «kuðezLx Vtz 10,43,526.00

18,686.00     3. MxkV xe.yu.ze.yu. 22,706.00

5,92,721.00     4. ÷eð yuLfuþ{uLx 6,46,198.00
6,11,063.00     5. MxkV ƒku™‚ yuûk-„úuþeÞk 7,07,775.00
7,77,412.00     6. MxkV „úußÞwRxe 4,47,742.00

0.00     7. MxkV xÙuR™ª„ ¾[o 7,500.00

3,99,150.00     9. MxkV hexkÞzo{uLx ƒu™eVex  3,03,097.00

62,252.00     10. MxkV Ãke yuV yuz{e™ ¾[o 63,549.00
1,41,37,863.00 1,37,86,144.00

(4) ¼kzw, xuûk, rðs¤e, rð{ku

18,71,182.00     1.  ykuVe‚ ¼kzw 18,60,738.76
76,752.00     2.  rð{k «e{eÞ{ 83,042.00

1,97,617.18     3.  ÷kRx ƒe÷ 1,83,022.00
2,000.00     4. BÞw™e‚eÃk÷/ yLÞ xuûk 2,000.00

3,03,604.56      6. S.yu‚.xe. xuõ‚ 4,47,032.72
24,51,155.74 25,75,835.48

(6) Œkh – xÃkk÷ / xu÷eVku™ 

32,402.00     1. ÃkkuMxus xÃkk÷ 30,386.70
37,051.68     2. xu÷eVku™ ƒe÷ 43,339.78
69,453.68 73,726.48

(9) «eLxª„, Mxuþ™he y™u ònuhkŒ 

1,53,226.19     1. «eLxª„ yuLz Mxuþ™he ¾[o 1,66,294.04
74,023.00    2. ònuhkŒ ¾[o 1,19,240.00

2,27,249.19 2,85,534.04

ykðf 

1. hkufkýku Ãkh™wt ÔÞks 

2,69,44,470.78      1. ‚hfkhe ò{e™„ehe hkufký™wt ÔÞks 2,91,93,254.56
3,61,579.00      2. y{Ëkðk ze. fku-ykuÃk ƒuLf Veûk zeÃkkuÍex  ÔÞks 1,97,962.00
5,60,989.00      3. yu[ ze yuV ‚e ƒuLf Veûk rzÃkkuÍex ÔÞks 8,16,608.00
6,04,912.00      4. S yu‚ ‚e ƒuLf Veûk zeÃkkuÍex  ÔÞks 4,71,296.00
6,86,806.00      5. fk÷wÃkwh fku{. fku-ykuÃk ƒuLf Veûk zeÃkkuÍex ÔÞks 4,79,305.00

21,435.00      7. ykE ze ƒe ykE ƒuLf Veûk zeÃkkuÍex ÔÞks 9,230.00
16,50,000.00      8. {nu‚kýk yƒo™ fku-ykuÃk ƒuLf Veûk zeÃkkuÍex ÔÞks 12,66,606.00

4,46,701.00      9. fku÷{™e{kt fhu÷ hkufký™wt ÔÞks 6,26,230.00
7,73,917.00    10. Ve™fuh M{ku÷ VkR™kL‚ ƒuLf  Veûk zeÃkkuÍex ÔÞks 6,69,726.00
1,21,292.48    10. BÞwåÞw÷ Vtz hkufký™wt  ÔÞks 2,15,267.13

3,21,72,102.26 3,39,45,484.69

Œk. 31-03-2022 ™k hkus™k ™Vk- ™wfþk™ ¾kŒk™e yk™w‚t„ef {krnŒe
31-03-2022 
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Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31/03/2022                                              (Rs. In Lakhs)

A Net Profit After Tax 120.96
Add:  Adjustment for
Depreciation on Assets 4.87
Income Tax Provision 51.00
Amortisation on Premium on Investment 12.35

68.22
Less: Adjustment for
 Excess Provision of Income Tax 
Profit Before Change in Working Capital 189.18
Add/Less: Adjustment for
Increase / Decrease in Investment -755.81
Increase / Decrease in Int Receiva Investment -19.52
Increase /Decrease in Other Assets 3.28
Increase /Decrease in Loan and Advances 512.98
Increase / Decrease in Int Receiva Loan Adv. 3.48 -255.59
Add/Less: Adjustment for
Increase /Decrease in Deposits 143.65
Increase / Decrease in Int Payable on Deposit -122.69
Increase /Decrease in other Liabilities other then Dividend -35.51 -14.55
Increase /Less: Income Tax Paid -42.00
Cash Flow From Operating Activities -312.14

B Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Less Adjustment for
Purchase of Fix Assets (Net) -0.54 -0.54
Cash Flow from Investing Activities -0.54

C Cash Flow From Financial Activities
Add/Repayment of Share 1.40
Repayment of Dividend -32.91
Payment from other Fund -1.25
Add Other Fund 36.00
Payment of Education Fees -2.00
Cash Flow From Financial Activities 1.24
Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents -122.26
Add: Operating Balance of Cash & Cash  Equivalents 874.33
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash  Equivalents 752.07

Sr No. Particulars Amt Amt Amt

Cash & Cash  Equivalents 31-03-2021 31-03-2022
Cash on Hand 68.77 68.51
Balance with Schedual bank 294.75 238.10
Balance with Co-op Banks 253.64 312.73
Balance with Private Banks 257.17 132.73

Total 874.33 752.07
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Annexure III
Disclosure in Financial statements——”Notes to Accounts”
(Reference : RBI Master Direction on Financial Statements - Presentation and Disclosure No.
DOR.ACC.REC NO. 45/21.05.018/2021-22 dated August 30, 2021)
1. Regulatory Capital
(a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Amount in Rs. crore)

Sr. No Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i  Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 6.81 6.46
ii  Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00

0iii Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 6.81 6.46
iv Tier 2 capital 1.26 1.10
v Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 8.07 7.56
vi Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 42.64 49.07
vii  Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs
viii Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 15.97 13.16
ix Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.95 2.24
x Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a 

percentage of RWAs)
18.92 15.40

2. Asset liability management
(a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities.

(Amount in Rs. crore)

Day 1
2 to

7 days

8
To
14

days

15
To
30

days

31
Days
To
2

mont
hs

Over
2

Months
To
3

months

Over
3

Months
To
6

months

Over
6

Months
To
1

Year

Over 
1

Year
To
3

years

Over
3

Year
To
5

year

Over
5

years
Total

Deposits 3.96 1.24 2.63 1.00 2.99 2.13 8.31 15.88 51.22 0.78 0.00 90.13
Advances 0.00 0.44 0.44 0.10 1.60 2.10 4.85 6.77 16.75 7.76 6.94 47.75
Investment 0.00 1.10 0.00 0.00 2.00 1.48 3.00 0.00 0.99 10.36 31.21 50.14
Borrowing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. Investments
(a) Composition of Investment Portfolio  as at  31.03.2022

(current year balance sheet date).
(Amount in Rs. crore)

G-Securities Other
Approved 
securities

Shares Debentures
And

Bonds

Subsidiaries
And/or
Joint

ventures

Others
Fix 

Deposit

Total

Held to Maturity
Gross 19.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.11 26.49
Less Provision
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -

Net 19.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.11 26.49
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Available for Sale
Gross 23.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.65
Less Provision
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -

Net 23.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.65
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Provision
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 43.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.11 50.14
Less Provision
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI
Net 43.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.11 50.14

As At   31.03.2021
(previous year balance sheet date).

(Amount in Rs. crore)

G-Securities Other
Approved 
securities

Shares Debentures
And

Bonds

Subsidiaries
And/or
Joint

ventures

Others
Fix 

Deposit

Total

Held to Maturity

Gross 19.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.54 26.04
Less Provision
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 19.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.54 26.04
Available for Sale
Gross 16.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.66
Less Provision
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 16.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.66
Held for Trading

Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Provision
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 36.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.54 42.70
Less Provision
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 36.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.54 42.70
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(b) Movement of provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve
                                                                                                        (Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

i)  Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments 
    a) Opening balance 0.82 0.50
    b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.32
    c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.00
    d) Closing balance 0.82 0.82
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve 
    a) Opening balance 0.49 0.09
    b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.24 0.40
    c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
    d) Closing balance 0.73 0.49
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 3.09% 2.94%

(c) Sale and transfer to/from HTM category  : NIL
(d) Non-SLR Investment portfolio   : Nil

(i) Non-performing non-SLR investmentsm:
(Amount in Rs. crore)

Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

A Opening balance 0.00 0.00

B Additions during the year since 1st April 0.00 0.00

C Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00

D Closing balance 0.00 0.00

E Total provisions held 0.00 0.00
(e) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

(Amount in Rs. crore)

Sr.
No

1 2
Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous

Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
a PSUs
b FIs
c Banks
d Private Corporates 0.00 0.00

Subsidiaries/
Joint
Ventures

f Others 0.00 0.00
Provision held 
towards
Depreciation
Total 0.00 0.00

Issuer Amount Extent of 
Private

placement

Extent of
Unrated

Securoties

Extent of Unrated 
Securities

3 4 5 6 7

Extent of Below
Investment Grade

Securities

e

g 0.00 0.00
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4. Asset Quality
a) Classification of advances and provision held  As on 31.03.2022

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Standard Total
Total 

Standard
Advances

Sub-
Standard

Doubtful Loss Total Non-
Performing

Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 5030.50 231.70 26.14 0.00 257.84 5288.34
Add: Additions during the year 9.02 212.68 0.00 221.70 221.70
Less: Reductions during the year* 501.28 213.69 19.71 0.00 233.40 734.68
Closing balance 4529.22 27.03 219.11 0.00 246.14 4775.36
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation -212.68 0.00
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries 
from upgraded accounts)

-1.01 19.71

iii) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs 0.00 0.00

v) Write-offs other than those under 
(iii) above

0.00 0.00

Provisions (excluding Floating 
Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 19.51 173.40 192.91
Add: Fresh provisions made during the 
year

0.00 40.83 40.83

Less: Excess provision reversed/ 
Write-off loans

0.00 0.00 0.00

Closing balance of provisions held 19.51 214.23 233.74
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.44
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Reductions during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52.53
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.91
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance
Add: Additional provisions made 
during the year
Less: Amount drawn down18 during 
the year
Closing balance of floating provisions

Non-Performing

Ratios
(in per cent)

Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 5.15% 4.88%

Net NPA to Net Advances 0.70% 1.65%

Provisional coverage Ratio $ 6.72% 5.98%

$ : Cap+Stat Res+Bld Fund-Net NPA/ Total Asset
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(b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs                   (Amounts in Rs. crore)

Sr.No Sector
i) Priority Sector Total 

Advance
Gross 
NPA

% o/s to 
G.NPA

Total 
Advance

Gross 
NPA

% o/s to 
G.NPA

a Agriculture and allied activities 0.11 0.03 1.22 0.15 0.00 0.00
b Advances to industries sector 

eligible as priority sector 
lending

1.69 0.44 17.89 2.50 0.00 0.00

c Services 19.09 1.79 68.70 21.08 2.34 91.05
d Personal loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e Others 3.96 0.00 0.00 4.20 0.00 0.00

Sub - total (i) 24.85 2.26 87.80 27.93 2.34 91.05
II) Non-priority Sector
a Agriculture and allied activities 0.19 0.00 0.00 0.24 0.00 0.00
b Industry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c Services 6.96 0.00 0.00 9.40 0.00 0.00
d Personal loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e Others 15.94 0.20 12.20 15.31 0.23 8.95

Sub -Total (ii) 22.90 0.20 12.20 24.95 0.23 8.95
Total (I + II) 47.75 2.46 100.00 52.88 2.57 100.00

*Banks shall also disclose in the format above, sub-sectors where the outstanding advances exceeds 10
percent of the outstanding total advances to that sector. For instance, if a bank’s outstanding advances to
the mining industry exceed 10 percent of the outstanding total advances to ‘Industry’ sector it shall disclose
details of its outstanding advances to mining separately in the format above under the ‘Industry’ sector.

Current Year Previous Year

(C) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring :   Nil Report
(D) Fraud accounts

Current year Previous year
Number of frauds reported 0.00 0.00
Amount involved in fraud (₹ crore) 0.00 0.00
Amount of provision made for such frauds (₹ crore) 0.00 0.00
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the 
end of the year (₹ crore)

0.00 0.00

(E) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related
Format for disclosure to be made half yearly ended September 30, 2021.

                                                                                                                                (Amounts in Rs. crore)
Type of borrower Exposure to accounts 

classified as Standard 
consequent to 
implementation of resolution 
plan– Position as at the end 
of the previous half-year (A)

Of (A), 
aggregate debt 
that slipped 
into NPA 
during the half 
year

Of (A) 
amount 
written off 
during the 
half-year

Of (A) 
amount paid 
by the 
borrowers 
during the 
half- year

Exposure to accounts 
classified as Standard 
consequent to 
implementation of resolution 
plan – Position as at the end 
of this half-year

Personal Loans

Corporate persons

Of which MSMEs

Others

Total

Nil

* As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
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Format for disclosure to be made half yearly ended September 30, 2021.
(Amounts in Rs. crore)

Type of borrower Exposure to accounts 
classified as Standard 
consequent to 
implementation of resolution 
plan– Position as at the end 
of the previous half-year (A)

Of (A), 
aggregate 
debt that 
slipped into 
NPA during 
the half year

Of (A) 
amount 
written off 
during the 
half-year

Of (A) 
amount paid 
by the 
borrowers 
during the 
half- year

Exposure to accounts 
classified as Standard 
consequent to 
implementation of 
resolution plan – Position as 
at the end of this half-year

Personal Loans

Corporate persons

Of which MSMEs

Others

Total

Nil

* As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

5. Exposures
a) Exposure to real estate sector

(Amount in Rs. crore)

Category
Current 

year
Previous 

Year
i) Direct exposure 
a) Residential Mortgages – Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential
property that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual
housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown
separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

7.62 6.63

b) Commercial Real Estate – Lending secured by mortgages on commercial
real estate (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises,
multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial
or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction,
etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits; 

0.97 1.37

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized
exposures –
 i. Residential 
ii. Commercial Real Estate
iii) Indirect Exposure Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National
Housing Bank and Housing Finance Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 8.59 8.00

(b) Unsecured Advances
(Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars
Current 

year
Previous 

Year

Total unsecured advances of the bank 3.08 4.55
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as 
charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

- -

Estimated value of such intangible securities - -



23
2021-2022

Äe økktÄeLkøkh yçkoLk fku-yku. çkUf r÷. økktÄeLkøkh

32

*Advances shall be computed based on credit exposure i.e. funded and non-funded limits including
derivative exposures where applicable. The sanctioned limits or outstanding, whichever are higher,
shall be reckoned. However, in the case of fully drawn term loans, where there is no scope for re-drawal
of any portion of the sanctioned limit, banks may reckon the outstanding as the credit exposure.

c) Concentration of exposures
(Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars
Current 

year
Previous 

Year
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 13.83 15.08
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the 
total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers

60.52% 62.67%

7. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
(Amount in Rs. crore)

Sr.No. Particulars
Current 

year
Previous 

Year
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 0.21 0.16

ii) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 0.04 0.05

iii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.01 0.00

iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 0.24 0.21

d) Concentration of NPAs
(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars
Current 

year
Previous 

Year
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 246.14 257.84
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross 
NPAs

100% 100%

b) Concentration of advances*
(Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars
Current 

year
Previous 

Year
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 11.34 11.45
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the 
bank

23.75% 21.65%

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits

(Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars
Current 

year
Previous 

Year

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 11.51 12.61

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the 
bank

12.77% 14.22%
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8. Disclosure of complaints
a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices

of Ombudsman.         (Amount in Rs. crore)

Sr.No. Particulars
Previous 

Year
Current 

year

1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year
2 Number of complaints received during the year
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year

3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year

5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank 
from Office of Ombudsman

5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the 
bank by Office of Ombudsman

5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through 
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by Office of 
Ombudsman

5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of 
Awards by Office of Ombudsman against the bank

6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated 
time (other than those appealed)

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme,
2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

9. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

Sr No Particulars Amount

NIL Nil

11. Other Disclosures
a) Business ratios

10. Disclosures on remuneration

Sr No Particulars
Current 

Year
Previous 

Year

1 Shri Govindbhai M Patel      :   MD/CEO 0.14 0.13

Particulars
Current 

Year
Previous 

Year
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.04 8.11
ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.07 0.75
iii) Cost of Deposits 4.80 5.53
iv) Net Interest Margin 4.37 4.02
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.98 2.25
vi) Return on Assets 1.13 1.12
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in ₹ crore) 6.27 5.66
viii) Profit per employee (in ₹ crore) 0.05 0.05
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(b) Bank assurance business

Sr.No Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 NIL NIL NIL

(c) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

Sr No
Particulars
Category

PSLCs
Amount

1 Priority Sector lending
2 Weaker Section Advances
3 Micro Finance

NIl

(d) Provisions and contingencies
(Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars
Current 

Year
Previous 

Year
Provision for NPI 0.00 0.00
Provision for NPA 2.14 1.73
Provision made towards Income Tax 0.51 0.42
Other Provision and Contingencies 0.00 0.00

(e) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
(Amount in Rs. crore)

Sr No. Particulars
Current 

Year
Previous 

Year
i Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 0.11 0.11
ii Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

(f) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives.
(Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars
Current 

Year
Previous 

Year
Advance to directors, their relatives, companies/firm in which they are 
interested.
Fund Based 0.08 0.01
Non Fund Based 0.00 0.00

For, Prasad M Dixit & Co
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 127807W)
Prasad Dixit
Partner
(Membership No. 125116)
UDIN : 22125116ALGBUK6290
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 20/06/2022
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çkkðeMk{e ðkŠ»kf ‚kÄkhý ‚¼k™e fkÞoðkneLke LkkutÄ
Äe „ktÄe™„h yƒo™ fku-ykuÃkhurxð ƒuLf ÷e.„ktÄe™„h™e ™kýkfeÞ ð»ko 2020-21™e ƒkðe‚{e ðkŠ»kf ‚kÄkhý

‚¼k Œk: 12-09-2021 ™u ‚ðkhu 10-00 f÷kfu W{k ‚{ks ¼ð™,fzðk ÃkkxeËkh ‚{ks, ‚uõxh-12, „ktÄe™„h
¾kŒu {¤e. su{kt 72 ‚¼k‚Ëkuyu «íÞûk nkshe ykÃke, ‚¼k™wt fkuh{ Ãkqhw ÚkŒkt ‚¼k™k yæÞûk {kxu ƒuLf™k [uh{u™ ©e
fk÷eËk‚ ðe. Ãkxu÷™k ™k{™e Ëh¾kMŒ rzhuõxh ©e zkÌkk¼kR xe. Ãkxu÷u {qfe su™u rzhuõxh ©e [tËw¼kE yu[ Ãkxu÷u xufku
ykÃkŒk ©e fk÷eËk‚ ðe Ãkxu÷™k yæÞûk MÚkk™u ðkŠ»kf ‚kÄkhý ‚¼k™e fk{„ehe þY fhe.

‚¼k™e þYykŒ{kt rzhuõxh ©e zkÌkk¼kR xe. Ãkxu÷u ƒuLf™k ð»ko ËhBÞk™ yðþk™ ÚkÞu÷ ‚¼k‚Ëku{kt (1) ƒUf™k
Ãkqðo [uh{u™ suXk÷k÷ ‚e Ãkxu÷  (2) Ãkqðo rzhuõxh „kuhÄ™¼kE su hk½ðkýe (3) ðkE‚ [uh{u™ «fkþ¼kE ykh Ãkxu÷™k
fkfe Ä{eockƒu™ Ãkxu÷ (4) rzhuõxh zkÌkk¼kR xe Ãkxu÷™k ¼kE ™xðh¼kE Ãkxu÷ íkÚkk Œu{™k ¼ºkeS „eŒkƒu™ Ãkxu÷
(5) Ãkqðo rzhuõxh r„heþ¼kE yu‚ Ãkxu÷™k Ä{oÃkÂíLk Œkhkƒu™ Ãkxu÷ WÃkhktŒ ð»ko ËhBÞk™ ƒUf™k yLÞ 36 ‚¼k‚Ëku™k
yðþk™™k ‚{k[kh {éÞk Œu Œ{k{ ‚Ë„Œku™u {kxu yuf r{™ex™wt {ki™ hk¾e ©æÄkts÷e yÃkoý fhðk{kt ykðe.

yæÞûku ‚¼k™e fkÞo‚q[e {wsƒ fkÞoðkne þY fhðk {tsqhe ykÃkŒk ƒuLf™k {u™u®s„ rzhuõxh©e «n÷kË¼kE yu‚
Ãkxu÷u ‚¼k™e fkÞoðkne þY fhe su{kt ™e[u™k Xhkðku fhðk{kt ykÔÞk.

fk{ ™t.1: Œkhe¾ 27-12-2020™k hkus {¤u÷e ðkŠ»kf ‚kÄkhý ‚¼k™e fkÞoðkne™u ðt[kýu ÷E ƒnk÷e ykÃkðk
ƒkƒŒu

Xhkð Lkt. 1: Œk; 27-12-2020 ™k hkus {¤u÷ „Œ ðkŠ»kf ‚kÄkhý ‚¼k™e fkÞoðkne™e ™kutÄ ynuðk÷{kt ykÃku÷e Au
su ‚¼k{kt ðt[ký{kt ÷uðk{kt ykðe su™e [[ko ƒkË fkÞoðkne™u ‚ðko™w{Œu ƒnk÷ hk¾e.

                                                                 “Xhkð ‚ðko™w{Œu {tsqh”

fk{ Lkt. 2 : Œkhe¾ 31-03-2021™k hkus Ãkwhk ÚkŒk ð»ko™ku ‚t[k÷f {tz¤u hsq fhu÷ ðkŠ»kf ynuðk÷, ‚hðiÞw y™u
™Vk-Œkuxk ™ku rn‚kƒ {tswh fhðk ƒkƒŒ

Xhkð Lkt. 2: Œk; 31-03-2021 ™k hkus Ãkqhk ÚkŒkt ð»ko™ku ðkŠ»kf ynuðk÷ ƒUf™e ðuƒ-‚kRx Ãkh ŒÚkk {kuƒkE÷ Ãkh
÷ªf ÿkhk ‚¼k‚Ëku™u {kuf÷ðk{kt ykðu÷ku Au. ‚¼k™k yæÞûku ðkŠ»kf ynuðk÷ ƒkƒŒu r™ðuË™ hsq fÞwot.
ðiÄkr™f ykurzxh îkhk «{kýeŒ fhu÷ Ãkkfwt ‚hðiÞw ŒÚkk ™Vk™wfþk™ ¾kŒw ðkŠ»kf ynuðk÷{kt ykÃku÷ Au
su™e ™kutÄ ÷E ‚ðko™w{Œu {tsqh fhðk{kt ykÔÞk.

                                                           “Xhkð ‚ðko™w{Œu {tsqh”

fk{ Lkt. 3 : ™Vk™e Vk¤ðýe {tsqh fhðk ƒkƒŒ

Xhkð Lkt. 3 : ƒuLfu Œkhe¾ 31-03-2021™k hkus Ãkwhk ÚkŒk ð»ko™ku [kuÏ¾ku ™Vku Y. 1,18,90,350.90 fhu÷ Au.
su™e Vk¤ðýe fhðk {kxu ƒkuzo ykuV rzhufx‚uo 10 % rzrðzLz ‚kÚku ynuðk÷™k  Ãkk™kt ™tƒh 9 {kt sýkÔÞk
{wsƒ ¼÷k{ý fhu÷ Au, su™u {tsqh fhe ™Vk™e Vk¤ðýe ™e[u {wsƒ ‚ðko™w{Œu {tsqh fhðk{kt ykðu Au.
y™u þuh ¼tzku¤ Ãkh 10 % rzrðzLz [qfððk™wt ‚ðko™w{Œu {tsqh fhðk{kt ykðu Au.
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y™w Vk¤ðýe™e rð„Œ hf{

1 rhÍðo Vtz  [kuÏ¾k ™Vk™k 25.0% {wsƒ 29,72,587.90

2 ƒuz zux Vtz [kuÏ¾k ™Vk™k 15.0% {wsƒ 17,83,552.00

3 RLðuMx{uLx V÷f[wyuþ™ Vtz [kuÏ¾k ™Vk™k 20.0% {wsƒ 23,78,070.00

4 rzrðzLz þuh ¼tzku¤ Ãkh 10.0 % {wsƒ 34,93,211.00

5 rþûkýVtz [kuÏ¾k ™Vk™k 2.0% {wsƒ(ðÄw{kt ðÄw 2 ÷k¾) 2,00,000.00

6 rzrðzLz Rfðe÷kEÍuþ™ Vtz þuh ¼tzku¤™k 2.0% {wsƒ 7,22,800.00

7 ƒkfe hnu÷ ™Vku  (su™e Vk¤ðýe ™e[u {wsƒ) 3,40,130.00

rƒÕzª„ Vtz (40.0%) 1,36,052.00

‚¼k‚Ë fÕÞký Vtz (30.0%) 1,02,039.00

Ä{koËk Vtz (10.0%) 34,013.00

MxkV ƒu™eVex Vtz        (10.0%) 34,013.00

‚nfkh «[kh Vtz        (10.0%) 34,013.00

fw÷ ™Vku 1,18,90,350.90

                                                                 “Xhkð ‚ðko™w{Œu {tsqh”

fk{ ™t. 4  : ykurzx rhÃkkuxo™e ™kuÄ ÷R ËwhMŒe fhðk ƒkƒŒ

Xhkð Lkt.4 :  ™kýkfeÞ ð»ko 2020-21 ™wt ðiÄk™ef ykurzx ykh. fu. fkuxzeÞk yuLz fw. ([kxozo yufkWLxLx) Ãku™÷ ™t-
103, y{ËkðkË ŒhVÚke fhðk{kt ykÔÞwt Œu{™k ŒhVÚke {¤u÷ ykurzx rhÃkkuxo™e ™kutÄ ÷eÄe. ykurzx rhÃkkuxo™e
ËwhMŒe {kxu ƒkuzo ykuV  rzhuõx‚o™u ‚¥kk ykÃkðk™wt ‚ðko™w{Œu {tsqh fhðk{kt ykÔÞwt.

“Xhkð ‚ðko™w{Œu {tsqh”

fk{ ™t. 5: ð»ko 2021-22™k rn‚kƒku ŒÃkk‚ðk {kxu ykurzxh™e r™{ýqf fhðe y™u Œ{ýwt {nu™Œkýwt ™¬e fhðk
ƒkƒŒ

Xhkð Lkt. 5 : nðuÚke ykurzxh™e r™{ýqf {kxu rhÍðo ƒuLf™e {k„oËþeofk {wsƒ fhðk™e nkuðkÚke ð»ko ƒuLf™k rn‚kƒku
ŒÃkk‚ðk {kxu ykurzxh™e r™{ýqf y™u Œu{™wt {nu™Œkýwt ™¬e fhðk {kxu ƒkuzo ykuV rzhuõx‚o™u ‚¥kk ykÃkðk™wt
‚ðko™w{Œu {tsqh fhðk{kt ykÔÞwt.

“Xhkð ‚ðko™w{Œu {tsqh”

fk{ ™t. 6: ð»ko 2021-22 {kxu ðÄkhu{kt ðÄkhu fhs fhðk™e nË ™¬e fhðk ƒkƒŒ
Xhkð Lkt. 6 : ð»ko 2021-22 {kxu ðÄkhu{kt ðÄkhu fhs fhðk™e nË ™¬e fhðk {kxu ƒkuzo ykuV rzhuõx‚o™u ‚¥kk ykÃkðk™wt

‚ðko™w{Œu {tsqh fhðk{kt ykÔÞwt.
“Xhkð ‚ðko™w{Œu {tsqh”
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fk{ ™t. 7 : ð»ko 2020-21™k fk[k ™Vk{ktÚke fhu÷ «kuðes™™u ƒnk÷e ykÃkðk ƒkƒŒ
Xhkð Lkt. 7 : ð»ko 2020-21™k fk[k ™Vk{ktÚke ƒuLfu (1) ƒuz zux Vtz - Y. 26,00,000/- (2) MxkLzzo yu‚ux rhÍðo Vtz

- Y. 2,75,000/- (3) ßÞwƒe÷e Vtz - Y. 15,00,000/- (4) hkufký ½‚khk Vtz- Y. 32,45,856/-
™wt «kuðes™ fhu÷ Au, su™u ƒnk÷e ykÃkðk™wt ‚ðko™w{Œu {tsqh fhðk{kt ykÔÞwt.

“Xhkð ‚ðko™w{Œu {tsqh”

fk{ ™t. 8 : yæÞûk©e ŒhVÚke yÚkðk Œuyku™e {tswheÚke hsw ÚkkÞ Œu fk{ku fhðk ƒkƒŒ
Xhkð Lkt. 8 : yks™e ‚¼k{kt yæÞûk©e™e {tsqheÚke ™e[u™e hsqykŒku ÚkE.

(1) rhÍðo ƒuLf ykuV RrLzÞk™e {k„oËŠþfk {wsƒ ƒuLf™k {u™u®s„ rzhuõxh f{ ‚eRyku Œhefu ƒuLf™k
s™h÷ {u™ush „ku®ðË¼kR yu{ Ãkxu÷™e r™{ýqf fhðk{kt ykðu÷ Au su™e yks™e ‚¼kyu ‚ðko™w{Œu
™kuÄ ÷eÄe.

(2) Ãkhuþ¼kE ykh Ãkxu÷
ƒuLf™e ðneðxe fk{„ehe™u ƒehËkðe. rzÃkkuÍex, rÄhký, ™Vk{kt ðÄkhku Úkðk ƒË÷ yr¼™tË™ ykÃÞk.
™ðk r™{u÷ yu{ze/‚eRyku™e sðkƒËkhe ™¬e fhðe skuEyu Œuðwt ‚q[™ fÞwot.

(3) ¼hŒ¼kR yu™. Ãkxu÷
ƒuLf™e ÚkkÃkýku, rÄhký, rhÍðo, ™Vku, ‚eykhyuykh{kt ðÄkhk ƒkƒŒ ƒkuzo™ku yk¼kh {kLÞku, ™ðk
‚¼k‚Ëku ðÄw ƒ™kððk, ™Vk™e Vk¤ðýe ƒÒku ð»ko™e Ëþkoððk ‚q[™ fÞwot.

(4) yh®ðË¼kR X¬h
fk‚k rzÃkkuÍex ðÄkhðk ‚q[™ fÞwot,

(5) ‚ktfk¼kE Ãkxu÷
þk¾kyku {kxu ‚÷knfkh ‚{erŒ r™{ðk y™u ðkŠ»kf ynuðk÷ AÃkkðŒk Ãknu÷k ‚÷kn ‚q[™ {u¤ððk
hsqykŒ fhe.

   ƒuLf™k ðkE‚ [uh{u™ «fkþ¼kR Ãkxu÷u yk¼kh Ëþo™ fÞwot, íÞkh ƒkË hküÙ„eŒ „kðk{kt ykÔÞwt  ytŒ{kt yæÞûk©eyu
‚¼k™wt fk{ Ãkqýo ÚkÞu÷wt ònuh fÞwot.

fk÷eËk‚ ðe. …xu÷

       [uh{u™

Äe økktÄeLkøkh yçkoLk fku-yku. çkUf r÷.
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Ãkuxk r™Þ{ku ‚wÄkhku Ãkrhrþü – y
y™w
™t

Ãkuxk r™Þ{
™tƒh

nk÷™ku r™Þ{ MkwÄkhkLkwt fkhý‚qr[Œ ‚wÄkhku

1 13 þuh ‚xeorVfux
‚¼k‚Ë Œhefu Ëk¾÷ fhðk{kt ykðu÷
ÔÞrõŒ™u þuh ‚xeorVfux {u¤ððk™ku yrÄfkh
hnuþu. su{kt þuh/þuhku™e ‚tÏÞk y™u Œu™k
«íÞuf™k (¢{/¢{ ‚tÏÞk/ ™tƒh/™tƒhku
sýkðkþu. þuh ‚xeoVefux WÃkh [uh{u™,
{u™u®s„ rzhuõxh/rzhuõxh y™u {wÏÞ
fkÞoÃkk÷f yrÄfkhe ‚ne fhþu. þuh
‚xe oVefux WÃkh ƒuLf™e {wÿk (‚e÷)
÷„kððk{kt ykðþu.

þuh ‚xeorVfux
‚¼k‚Ë Œhefu Ëk¾÷ fhðk{kt ykðu÷
ÔÞrõŒ™u þuh ‚xeorVfux {u¤ððk™ku yrÄfkh
hnuþu. su{kt þuh/þuhku™e ‚tÏÞk y™u Œu™k
«íÞuf™k (¢{/¢{ ‚tÏÞk/ ™tƒh/™tƒhku
sýkðkþu. þuh ‚xeoVefux WÃkh [uh{u™,
{u™u®s„ rzhuõxh f{ {wÏÞ fkÞoÃkk÷f
yrÄfkhe y™u ƒkuzo ykuV rzhuõx‚uo ‚Œk
ykÃke nþu Œu rzhuõxh ‚ne fhþu. þuh
‚xeoVef ux WÃkh ƒuLf™e { wÿk (‚e÷)
÷„kððk{kt ykðþu.

rhÍðo ƒuLf yk uV
RrLzÞk™k rËþkr™Ëu oþ
yLðÞu ƒUf{kt  nðuÚke
{u™u®s„ rzhuõxh y™u
{wÏÞ fkÞoÃkk÷f
yrÄfkhe™ku nkuÆku yufs
fhu÷ nk uðkÚke VuhVkh
sYhe Au.

2 15
15.2
15.2.V.

‚¼k‚Ë™wt hkS™k{wt, Vkhu„e, ƒhŒhVe
‚¼k‚ËuÚke Vkhu„ Úkþu,
™ðku W{uhku

‚¼k‚Ë™wt hkS™k{wt, Vkhu„e, ƒhŒhVe
‚¼k‚ËuÚke Vkhu„ Úkþu
‚¼k‚Ë Ãkkt[ ð»ko™e ‚¤t„ {wËŒ ‚wÄe
ƒuLf™e ‚k{kLÞ ‚¼k{kt Úke ykuAk{kt ykuAe
ƒu ‚¼k{kt nksh ™k hnu yÚkðk ƒuLf™k
Ãkuxkr™Þ{ku{kt Ëþkoðu÷ ‚uðk™ku LÞw™¥k{
WÃkÞku„ ™k fhu Œku Œu hSMxÙkh  îkhk ‚¼k‚Ë
Œhefu Ëqh Úkðk™u Ãkkºk Úkþu.

„wshkŒ hkßÞ ‚nfkhe
{tz¤e yrÄr™Þ{{k t
‚wÄkhku ÚkðkÚke.
f÷{ 28-f

3 23
(3)

ðkŠ»kf y™u ¾k‚ ‚kÄkhý ‚¼k™e ™kuxe‚
‚k{kLÞ ‚¼k™e ™kuxe‚ Ëhuf ‚¼k‚Ë™u
xÃkk÷Úke yÚkðk nkÚkkunkÚk {kuf÷ðk{kt
ykðþu y™u Œu ƒuLf™k ™kuxe‚ ƒkuzo WÃkh Ãký
{qfðk{kt ykðþu.

ðkŠ»kf y™u ¾k‚ ‚kÄkhý ‚¼k™e ™kuxe‚
‚k{kLÞ ‚¼k™e ™kuxe‚ Ëhuf ‚¼k‚Ë™u
xÃkk÷Úke yÚkðk E{u÷ Úke yÚkðk {kuƒkE÷
÷ªf îkhk yÚkðk MÚkkr™f ðŒo{k™ Ãkºk{kt
«r‚æÄ fhe™u yÚkðk  nkÚkkunkÚk {kuf÷ðk{kt
ykðþu y™u Œu ƒuLf™k ™kuxe‚ ƒkuzo y™u
ðuƒ‚kRx WÃkh Ãký {qfðk{kt ykðþu

rzSx÷ WÃkÞku„ fhðk
íkÚkk ðneðxe Mkh¤íkk
{kxu

4 31

(1)

(5)

‚t[k÷f {tz¤™k [uh{u™, ðkR‚ [uh{u™
y™u {u™u®s„ rzhuõxh
ðkŠ»kf ‚kÄkhý ‚¼k™e ÃkAe™e ‚t[k÷f
{tz¤™e «Úk{ ‚¼k{kt [qtxkÞu÷k ‚ÇÞku{kÚke
[uh{u™, ðkE‚ [uh{u™, y™u {u™u®s„
rzhuõxh™e Œu ð»ko {kxu [qtxýe fhkþu. ðkŠ»kf
‚kÄkhý ‚¼k™e Œkhe¾Úke 30 rËð‚™e
ytËh yk ‚¼k ƒku÷kððk{kt ykðþu.

[uh{u™, ðkE‚ [uh{u™ y™u {u™u®s„
rzhuõxh yuf ð»ko ÃkqhŒk Œu{™k ÃkËu hnuþu.
Œuyku Ãkq™: [qtxkðk Ãkkºk Au.

‚t[k÷f {tz¤™k [uh{u™, ðkR‚ [uh{u™

‚t[k÷f {tz¤™e [qtxýe™k ð»ko™e ðkŠ»kf
‚kÄkhý ‚¼k™e ÃkAe™e ‚t[k÷f {tz¤™e
«Úk{ ‚¼k{kt [qtxkÞu÷k ‚ÇÞku{kÚke [uh{u™,
ðkE‚ [uh{u™™e [qtxýe fhkþu. ðkŠ»kf
‚kÄkhý ‚¼k™e Œkhe¾Úke 30 rËð‚™e
ytËh yk ‚¼k ƒku÷kððk{kt ykðþu.

[uh{u™, ðkE‚ [uh{u™ yZe  ð»ko ÃkqhŒk
Œu{™k ÃkËu hnuþu. Œuyku Ãkq™: [qtxkðk Ãkkºk
Au. ÃkhtŒw Œuyku ‚ŒŒ ƒu {wËŒ Úke ðÄw {wËŒ
‚wÄe Œu{™k nkuÆk Ãkh hne  þfþu ™ne.

„wshkŒ hkßÞ ‚nfkhe
{tz¤e yrÄr™Þ{{k t
ÚkÞu÷k ‚wÄkhk™u y™wYÃk
Úkðk .

„wshkŒ hkßÞ ‚nfkhe
{tz¤e yrÄr™Þ{{k t
ÚkÞu÷k ‚wÄkhk™u y™wYÃk
Úkðk .
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y™w
™t

Ãkuxk r™Þ{
™tƒh

nk÷™ku r™Þ{ fkhý‚qr[Œ ‚wÄkhku

5 34 ‚t[k÷f {tz¤™e søÞk ¾k÷e Ãkzðe.
fkuE ‚ÇÞ™k {]íÞwÚke, Œu™u Ëqh fhðkÚke, Œu™k
hkS™k{kÚke yÚkðk yLÞ fkuE fkhýu
‚t[k÷f {tz¤{kt su søÞkyku ¾k÷e Ãkzu Œu
ƒkfe™k ‚ÇÞku ‚¼k‚Ëku{kÚke fku-ykuÃþ™Úke
¼hþu. ÃkhtŒw Œuðk ‚¼k‚Ëku, fku-ykuÃkþ™™e
Œkhe¾ y„kW™k ‚ŒŒ ƒu ð»ko ‚wÄe ƒuLf™k
‚¼k‚Ëku nkuðk skuEyu.

‚t[k÷f {tz¤™e søÞk ¾k÷e Ãkzðe.
fkuE ‚ÇÞ™k {]íÞwÚke, Œu™u Ëqh fhðkÚke, Œu™k
hkS™k{kÚke yÚkðk yLÞ fkuE fkhýu
‚t[k÷f {tz¤{kt su søÞkyku ¾k÷e Ãkzu Œuðk
‚tsku„ku{kt ‚t[k÷f {tz¤™e ƒkfe™e {wËŒ
{q¤ {wËŒ™e  yzÄe fhŒkt ðÄw nkuÞ Œku Œu
søÞk ¾k÷e Ãkkzðk™k 60 rËð‚™e ytËh
suŒu ð„o yÚkðk fûkk™k ‚ÇÞku{kÚke [wxýe
îkhk ¼hþu. y™u sku ƒkfe™e {wËŒ {q¤
{wËŒÚke yzÄe fhŒkt ykuAe nkuÞ Œku Œu søÞk
¾k÷e Ãkkzðk™k 60 rËð‚™e ytËh suŒu ð„o
yÚkðk fûkk™k ‚ÇÞku{kÚke fku-ykuÃþ™Úke
¼hþu. ÃkhtŒw Œuðk ‚¼k‚Ëku, fku-ykuÃkþ™™e
Œkhe¾ y„kW™k ‚ŒŒ ƒu ð»ko ‚wÄe ƒuLf™k
‚¼k‚Ëku nkuðk skuEyu.

„wshkŒ hkßÞ ‚nfkhe
{tz¤e yrÄr™Þ{{k t
ÚkÞu÷k ‚wÄkhk™u y™wYÃk
Úkðk.

6 47
2.

y

ƒ

f

z

R

V

s

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

™Vk™e Vk¤ðýe rð™eÞku„
‚t[k÷f {tz¤™e ¼÷k{ý {wsƒ [kuÏ¾k ™Vk™e
Vk¤ðýe ‚kÄkhý ‚¼k ™e[u {wsƒ fhþu
‚nfkhe {tz¤e yrÄr™Þ{{kt XhkÔÞk {wsƒ
25 xfk rhÍðo Vtz ¾kŒu
‚nfkhe {tz¤e yrÄr™Þ{{kt XhkÔÞk {wsƒ
15 xfk  ƒuz zux  rhÍðo Vtz ¾kŒu
rþûký Vk¤ku ‚nfkhe {tz¤e yrÄr™Þ{{kt
{wsƒ 2.5 xfk ‚wÄe.
15 xfkÚke ðÄw ™ne Œux÷wt ¼hÃkkE ÚkÞu÷
þuh ¼tzku¤ WÃkh rzrðzLz
2 xfk {wsƒ ¼hÃkkE ÚkÞu÷ þuh ¼tzku¤ WÃkh
rzrðzLz Rõðe÷kRÍuþ™ Vtz
™ðku W{uhku

™ðku W{uhku
WÃkhkuõŒ ™Vk™e Vk¤ðýe ÃkAe ƒkfe hnuŒk
™Vk{kÚke 15 xfk þk¾ ‚{fkhe Vtz
fkZðk{kt ykðþu íÞkh ÃkAe ƒkfe hnuŒk
™Vk™e Vk¤ðýe ™e[u {wsƒ fhþu.
{fk™ Vtz 40 xfk
‚¼k‚Ë fÕÞký Vtz 30 xfk
Ä{koËk Vtz 10 xfk
MxkV ƒu™eVex Vtz 10 xfk
‚nfkh «[kh Vtz 10 xfk

™Vk™e Vk¤ðýe rð™eÞku„
‚t[k÷f {tz¤™e ¼÷k{ý {wsƒ [kuÏ¾k ™Vk™e
Vk¤ðýe ‚kÄkhý ‚¼k ™e[u {wsƒ fhþu
‚nfkhe {tz¤e yrÄr™Þ{{kt XhkÔÞk {wsƒ
25 xfk rhÍðo Vtz ¾kŒu
‚nfkhe {tz¤e yrÄr™Þ{{kt XhkÔÞk {wsƒ
15 xfk  ƒuz zux  rhÍðo Vtz ¾kŒu
rþûký Vk¤ku ‚nfkhe {tz¤e yrÄr™Þ{{kt
{wsƒ 2.5 xfk ‚wÄe.
15 xfkÚke ðÄw ™ne Œux÷wt ¼hÃkkE ÚkÞu÷
þuh ¼tzku¤ WÃkh rzrðzLz
2 xfk {wsƒ ¼hÃkkE ÚkÞu÷ þuh ¼tzku¤ WÃkh
rzrðzLz Rõðe÷kRÍuþ™ Vtz
10 xfk {wsƒ ELðuMx{uLx ^÷fåÞwyuþ™
Vtz
5 xfk {wsçk MkkÞçkh rMkõÞwrhxe Vtz
WÃkhkuõŒ ™Vk™e Vk¤ðýe ÃkAe ƒkfe hnuŒk
™Vk™e Vk¤ðýe ™e[u {wsƒ fhþu.

{fk™ Vtz 40 xfk
‚¼k‚Ë fÕÞký Vtz 30 xfk
Ä{koËk Vtz 10 xfk
MxkV ƒu™eVex Vtz 10 xfk
‚nfkh «[kh Vtz 10 xfk

þk¾ ‚{fkhe Vtz hË
ÚkÞu÷ nk uðkÚke y™u
ELðuMx{uLx ̂ ÷fåÞwyuþ™
Vtz  Q¼wt fhðk {kxu íkÚkk
rhÍðo çk UfLke
økkEz÷kELMk {wsçk
MkkÞçkh rMkõÞwrhxe Vtz
Q¼wt fhðk.
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 rÄhký ¾kŒkyku …h ÔÞks {kr‚f Äkuhýu „ýŒhe fhðk{kt ykðu Au. ÔÞks y™u {wÆ÷ ‚{Þ‚h ð‚q÷ ™ ykðu Œku Œuðk
fhsËkh™e ¼rð»Þ™e þk¾™u „t¼eh y‚h …nkut[u Au.

 ò{e™ Úk™kh «íÞuf ‚¼k‚Ëkuyu ‚{sðwt sYhe Au fu Œuyku …kuŒu fhsËkhu ÷eÄu÷k fhs™e ÔÞks ‚rnŒ™e fw÷ hf{ ŒÚkk fhs
ð‚q÷ fhðk yt„u ÚkŒk Œ{k{ ¾[o™e ð‚w÷kŒ yk…ðk {kxu sðkƒËkh Au, ™rn fu ¼k„u …zŒe hf{ {kxu s. suÚke ‚¼k‚Ëkuyu
…kuŒk™e ykŠÚkf þÂõŒ™u æÞk™{kt hk¾e™u ò{e™ Œhefu sðkƒËkhe Mðefkhðe òuEyu.

 su ‚¼k‚Ëku …kuŒk™k þuh ‚xeoVefux ÷E „Þk ™Úke Œuyku yu ƒUf™e nuz ykurV‚{ktÚke þuh ‚xeoVefux ÷E sðk rð™tŒe Au.

 yk…™k ‚h™k{k{kt VuhVkh ÚkkÞ Œku …whkðk ‚rnŒ ƒUf™u ÷ur¾Œ òý fhðk rð™tŒe Au. suÚke …ºk ÔÞðnkh™e y™wfq¤Œk hnu.

 ƒUf{ktÚke fhs ÷u™kh Œ{k{ ‚¼k‚Ëkuyu Œu{™e ‚„ðz ¾kŒh Œu{ýu ÷eÄu÷ fhs™e …kfŒe {wËŒ™e ¾ƒh yk…ðk{kt ykðu
Au. …htŒw fkuE fkhý‚h ykðe ¾ƒh fhsËkhku™u {¤e þfu ™net Œku Œu {kxu ƒUf sðkƒËkh ™Úke su™e ¾k‚ ™kutÄ ÷uðe.

 nkE…kuÚkefuþ™ fuþ¢uzex ¾kŒk{kt Mxkuf Mxux{uLx Ëh {k‚u Œu {k‚ …Ae™e 10{e Œkhe¾ …nu÷k hsw fhðk VhSÞkŒ Au.

 ELf{xuûk™k fkÞËk nuX¤ ðkŠ»kf Yk. 40,000/- ‚wÄe™e (r‚r™Þh r‚rxÍ™ {kxu Yk.50,000/-) ÔÞks™e ykðf
ykðfðuhk{ktÚke {wõŒe Au. ŒuÚke ðÄw ÔÞks ÚkŒwt nkuÞ Œku Œu{™ku xe.ze.yu‚. f…kþu. òu xe.ze.yu‚. f…kŒ ™ fhðk™ku nkuÞ Œku
15H/15G Vku{o ƒu ™f÷{kt ‚{Þ‚h ƒUf{kt hsw fhþku. ƒUf™e ‚uðkyku …h GST ™ku y{÷ ÚkÞu÷ Au. ƒUf™ku GST ™tƒh :
24AAAAT3548F1ZO

 rhÍðo ƒUf™e {k„oËþof ‚q[™k y™w‚kh ‚{ÞktŒhu ƒUf™k Œ{k{ ¾kŒuËkhku ŒÚkk ‚¼k‚Ëkuyu “KYC …wŒoŒk fhðe VhSÞkŒ
Au. Œku su ‚¼k‚Ëku ŒÚkk ¾kŒuËkhkuyu KYC …wŒoŒk ™ fhe nkuÞ Œuykuyu Œu{™k KYC yt„u™k …whkðkyku ƒUf{kt YƒY ykðe hsw
fhe sðk yk„ún¼he rð™tŒe Au. (1) Vkuxk (ƒu ™t„), (2) ykEze «wV-ykÄkh fkzo, …k™fkzo, zÙkEðet„ ÷kÞ‚L‚, E÷ufþ™
fkzo, …k‚…kuxo (fkuE…ý yuf), (3) yuzÙu‚«wV-÷kEx ƒe÷, xur÷Vku™ ƒe÷, huþ™fkzo, ykÄkh fkzo, [qtxýe fkzo ƒUf ¾kŒk™wt
AuÕ÷wt Mxux{uLx, r{÷fŒ ðuhku ¼Þko™e h‚eË, …k‚…kuxo (fkuE…ý yuf)

 yk…ýe ƒUf HDFC ƒUf îkhk RTGS/NEFT ™e ‚uðk yk…u Au.

 ƒUf™ku IFS Code : HDFC0CTGUCB Au su yLðÞu „úknfku™u Vtz xÙkL‚Vh™e ‚wrðÄk {¤e þfþu.

 ƒUf{kt “M{ku÷ ‚u®ðø‚ yufkWLx ¾kŒk ¾ku÷ðk{kt ykðu Au. (ykðk ¾kŒk{kt {e™e{{ ƒu÷uL‚ sYhe ™Úke. ¾kŒuËkhu ƒUf{kt
YƒY ykðe ÷uðz-Ëuðz fhðk™e nkuÞ Au. su{kt [uf ƒwf™e ‚„ðz {¤Œe ™Úke.)

 10 ð»koÚke ðÄw ‚{ÞÚke yku…hux ™ ÚkŒk ¾kŒkt y™f÷u{ ze…kuÍex{kt ÷uðk{kt ykðu Au su hf{ heÍðo ƒUf ykuV EÂLzÞk DEAF
{kt xÙkL‚Vh fhðk{kt ykðu Au. su™e ¾kŒuËkhkuyu ™kutÄ ÷uðe.

 yk…™k YÃku zuçkex fkzo™e fkuE …ý «fkh™e {krnŒe yk…þku ™net. …e™ ™tƒh, fkzo ™tƒh, ‚eðeðe ™tƒh, ykuxe…e ™tƒh,
…k‚ðzo™u „wó hk¾ku, “ƒUfku fËk…e Vku™ fu {u‚us …h {krnŒe {kt„Œe ™Úke Œu ÞkË hk¾ku`` y™u yòÛÞk ƒUf™k ™k{u ðe{k
ft…™e™k ™k{u fu ƒeS fkuE …ý „ð{uoLx, ‚tMÚkk™k ™k{u ykðŒk Vku™ fu E-{uE÷ …h fkzo™e {krnŒe yk…ðe ™net.

 ƒUf™k ‚¼k‚Ëku™u rð™tŒe fu ƒUf ‚¼k‚Ëku™ku yfM{kíkÚke {]íÞw™ku rð{ku ÷u Au. yfM{kíkÚke {]íÞw™k ‚{Þ{kt 30 rËð‚™e
ytËh yð‚k™™e ƒUf™u òý fhðk rð™tŒe. suÚke ðe{kLke ykøk¤Lke fkÞoðkne ÚkE þfu.

‚¼k‚Ëku/¾kŒuËkhku {kxu yrŒ y„íÞ™wt

BANKERS

• The Gujarat State Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad • HDFC Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad

• The Ahmedabad Dist. Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gandhinagar • Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd., Gandhinagar

• Bank of Baroda, Gandhinagar • IDBI Bank Ltd., Gandhinagar






